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South Disaster Recovery

Letter of Transmittal

Due: September 14,2018 3:00 pm

RE: DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

Franklin County Courthouse
Clerk of Courts

33 Avenue B # 203,
Apalachicola, FL 32320

Dear Sir or Madam:

Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) is pleased to submit the enclosed proposal for RFP DISASTER DEBRIS
REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES for Franklin County, FL. which sets forth our ability to perform the
services requested. Included are SDR’s organizational structure, qualifications, resources, and experience
we bring to our clients. We strive for excellence and integrity in our business practices and recognize the
seriousness of compliance with all laws, specifically FEMA regulations. It is our pledge to provide the
Franklin County with the utmost in ethical and professional disaster debris management services.

Since its inception, SDR has delivered supreme debris recovery and removal services for the entities to
which we have been contracted. When a disaster strikes, localities want the assurance that the contractor
to whom they entrust to aid in reclaiming thelr lands will provide efficient and comprehensive services.
SDR has the experience and reputation to accomplish the contract requirements for the Franklin County
to the satisfaction of all parties involved.

The resources SDR has avallable to manage disaster debris operations are significant. SDR personnel have
over 75 years combined experience in disaster recovery and debris management. With cur management
staff and safety officers, assets of over $15 million, and annual sales exceeding $20 million, we are large
enough to manage multiple contracts simultaneously, without sacrificing the hands-on attention required
by every entlty’s unlque sltuation.

Most recently, SDR managed multiple contracts to remove vegetative and C&D debris resulting from
Hurricane Irma in 2017. We were the prime contractor on five debris removal contracts in Georgia and
operated as the prime-sub on eight debris removal contracts in Florida and Georgia. In total, SDR
processed over 1.5 million cublic yards of vegetative and C&D debrls on contracts totaling $18.7 million.

if awarded this contract, SDR will work closely with the County Officlals, Emergency Management, and
Public Works to complete the project efficiently. Our commitment extends into the community with our
intention to utilize the maximum amount of local resources to fulfil our contractual responsibilities, Once
the Notice to Proceed is received, SDR will begin promptly with the debris recovery and removal process.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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This proposal is In all respects fair and in good faith without collusion or fraud.

Al McClaran, the signer of this proposal, has the authority to bind Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC in all

Southern Disaster Recovery

representations of this proposal.

SDR Intends to be bound by the terms of this proposal and the prices provided herein. We look forward

to the opportunity to be your suppller of disaster debris removal and disposal services.

Sincerely,

e

Al McClaran, CEO / Member
Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

Below is the contact information for this contract:

Company Name

Southern Disaster Recovery ,LLC

Address 109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609
Phone (864)469-9776

Fax (864)469-9642

Email al@southerndr.com

Contact Person

Al McClaran

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776

www.southerndr.com

Fax 864-469-9642
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TAB B - EXPERIENCE
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Southern Disaster Recovery

UNDERSTANDING PROJECT REQUIREMENTS

Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) has the experience with various debris recovery and removal contracts
to successfully complete the requirements for Franklin County to prepare the disaster debris removal and
disposal services. We have reviewed the drawings and specifications and prepared to provide the labor,
materials, equipment, tools and management necessary to properly execute the tenets of the request for
proposal as set forth in our bid documents. SDR is a superior debris management contractor. We have the
necessary financial and employable resources to fulfill every obligation of the agreement set forth
between the successful bidder and the owner.

SDR believes it fully understands what is required to meet the needs of Franklin County, Florida to
complete disaster debris removal and disposal services. SDR’s work is based on the Public Assistance
Program as stipulated in The Stafford Act and clarified in 44 CFR, FEMA’s 325 Debris Management Guide,
the 9500 series and various other FEMA publications on the subject of disaster debris management. SDR's
owner, Al McClaran, prepared the Jefferson County Georgia Debris Management Plan for Lamar Baxley
(Jefferson County Director of Emergency Management). He conducted debrls operations training for
Gordon County Georgia Emergency Management and Public Works at the request of Richard Cooper,
Director of Emergency Management. Furthermore, he has reviewed and assisted the Banks County
Georgia Debris Management Plan prepared by Deidra Moore (Banks County Director of Emergency
Management) and the Wilkes County Georgia Debris Management Plan prepared by Blake Thompson
(Wilkes County Director of Emergency Management). In South Carolina, he reviewed the York County
Debris Management plan.

SDR has diverse experience In debris removal and contract management. Our CEO, Al McClaran, oversaw
multiple debris recovery projects because of the devastation caused by 2017’s Hurricane Irma. SDR was
the prime on flve projects and the prime-sub on several more, which were efficiently managed
simultaneously. We have worked load and haul operations on county and SCDOT maintained roads, school
and county properties, public service authority rights-of-way and creek debris removal in South Carolina.
SDR also has effectively completed to the satisfaction of all parties in multi-million-dollar contracts
resulting from recent Hurricanes Irma, Matthew, Katrina, and Ike that required processing several million
cubic yards of debris. While managing debris recovery and removal projects resulting from the 2015
flooding in South Carolina, SDR also was engaged in a $3.5 million tree removal project, employing up to
100 workers and 25 crews, in California due to the wildfires along the San Andreas. Our broad range of
experience gives us the versatility to successfully work with large government entitles and smaller
municipalities.

Chip Patterson, one of SDR’s premier Project Managers, has vast experience in emergency management
programs and protocols, mostly in the State of Florida, which further bolsters our ability to meet the needs
of Bradford County to recover and remove debris in preparation for flood abatement. Mr. Patterson’s
knowledge of FEMA regulations and environmental concerns for Florida localitles ensures that SDR’s
processes are according acceptable strategies and practices.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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Southern Disaster Recovery
Past Performance

Hurricane Irma - (2017) — Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) managed contracts for removal of vegetative
and C&D debris resulting from Hurricane Irma in 2017. SDR was the prime contractor on five debris
removal contracts in Georgia and operated as the prime-sub on eight debris removal contracts in Florida
and Georgia. In total, SDR processed over 1,500,000 cubic yards of Vegetative and C&D debris on contracts
totaling $18.7 million, Outside of debris recovery and removal, SDR completed a Florida beach berm
restoration project hauling over 317,000 tons of sand with a total contract valued at over $7.5 million.

Hurricane Matthew — (2016) — Southern Disaster Recovery managed debris contracts for removal of
vegetative and C&D debris resulting from Hurricane Matthew, which affected the coasts Georgla, South
Carollna, and North Carolina in October 2016. SDR had contracts for debris removal in eight SCDOT
Counties; Hunting Island, SC; the town of Summerville; the city of Lumberton, NC; and seven GDOT
Counties. SDR processed over 1,000,000 cubic yards of Vegetative and C&D debris on contracts totaling
$16.5 million,

Historic SC Flooding — South Carolina {2015) — Southern Disaster Recovery managed debris contracts for
removal of C&D debris resulting from catastrophic flooding in South Carolina. SDR had contracts to
remove the debris on SCDOT roads in Horry and Georgetown counties, Georgetown County roads, and
the roads in the city of Georgetown, SC.

Butte Wildfires - California (2015-2016) — Southern Disaster Recovery was contracted to do a $3.5 mlllion
tree removal project in San Andreas, CA to remove trees damaged by wildfires along utility lines. On this
project, SDR managed up to 100 workers comprising 25 crews.

Winter Storm Pax — South Carolina {2014) - Southern Disaster Recovery simultaneously ran debris
removal operations on seven different contracts in four South Carolina countles. Work included load and
haul operations on county and SCDOT maintained roads, school and county propertles, public service
authority rights-of-way and creek debris removal. SDR collected and processed over 2,000,000 cubic yards
of debris on contracts exceeding $48 million.

Hurrlcane Isaac - Louislana {2012) — Al McClaran oversaw vegetative and C&D debris removal In areas of
LaPlace, Loulsiana (St. John the Baptist Parish) because of flooding. Approximately 25,000 cubic yards of
debris was collected and processed.

Winter Storm Alfred — Connectlcut (2011) — Al McClaran, as Senlor Project Manager, oversaw debris
removal operations in fifteen townships of Western Connecticut on DOT roads. This 3-month project
required the use of 40 debris hauling units and 32 bucket truck crews. Approximately 100,000 cublc yards
of debris were collected.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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Southern Disaster Recovery

Hurricane Irene — North Carolina (2011) ~ Al McClaran, as Senior Project Manager, oversaw debris
removal operations for North Carolina DOT in Edgecombe, Wayne, and Halifax Counties. This operation
involved the collection of vegetative debris and the removal of hazardous trees and stumps. Operations
began In Edgecombe County, but within a couple of weeks spread to additional counties because of the
non-performance of other contractors. Debris operations in these counties were then conducted
simultaneously. The work included all county roads and Federal Ald Highways (FHWA) including sections
of Interstate 95. Operations on 1-95 required lane closures. Debris collected was hauled directly to county
landfills where It was later reduced by grinding. Nearly 20,000 tons of debris (roughly 100,000 cubicya rds)
was collected.

April Tornado - Rabun County Georgia (2011) — Al McClaran, as Senior Project Manager, oversaw disaster
debrls recovery operations. Upon award of contract and Notice to Proceed, Mr. McClaran met with county
officials and the Debris Management Consultant (IEM) hired by the county. Mr. McClaran and the County
Project Manager reviewed the two TDRS sites prepared by the county near Lake Burton. Mr. McClaran
advised the county that they would save money by using only one site nearest to the largest concentration
of damage. Within forty-eight hours of the Notice to Proceed, debris pickup commenced. This operation
consisted primarily of the collection of vegetative debris, around 50,000 cubic yards, which was reduced
by grinding. Most of the mulch produced was hauled to a blomass plant in Dillard, GA to produce
electricity.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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2015 BUTTE WILDFIRE
DEBRIS REMOVAL

SAN ANDREAS, CALIFORNIA

CLIENT / OWNER

Phillips and Jordan, Inc
10201 Parkside Dr. Suite 300
Knoxville, TN 37922

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

VALUE

$3.4 Million

PROJECT FEATURES

Burnt Tree Removal
Debris Management

In September of 2015 the area near San Andreas, CA was affected by a wildfire
later named the Butte Fire. By the time it was contained in October, the fire had
spread to over 70,000 acres. There were a total of 921 structures destroyed
including 549 homes, 368 outbuildings, and 4 commercial properties.

Following the containment, SDR was selected by Phillips and Jordon to assist on
their contract by removing fire damaged or destroyed trees along utility lines.

COMPLETION

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Oct. 21 2015 - Dec 23, 2015

REFERENCE

Wayne Floyd
Phillips and Jordon
wfloyd@pand|.com
919.369.4685

Throughout the duration of this three-month debris collection and disposal
project, SDR utilized:

10 mini-excavators

6 Morbark chippers

10 skid steers

25 crews comprised of over 100 workers

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609  Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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2014 ICE STORM PAX
PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITIES
DEBIRS REMOVAL

AIKEN CO, SC

Aiken County,
South Carolina

VALUE
$3.5 Million

PROJECT FEATURES
Debris Removal

Debris Management
FEMA PA Reimbursement

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Following the South Carolina Ice Storm in 2014, SDR was selected by Aiken
County, South Carolina for debris collection and disposal at various facllities
including the Alken County School District, Pubic Service Facilities, and Horse
Creek Water Trail. On this FEMA Public Assistance (PA)-funded project, SDR
collected over 0.5 million cublc yards of debris.

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

COMPLETION
Feb 13,2014 - Aug 8, 2014

REFERENCE

Paul Matthews
EMA Director

pmatthews@alkencountysc.gov
803.522.2107

On this six-month FEMA PA-funded project, SDR utilized:
e 30 bucket trucks

20 self-loaders

2 horlzontal grinders

3 high-tip wheel loaders

8 track hoes

25 80-CYD dump trailers

1 Menzi Muck excavator

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609  Office 864-469-9776 Fex 864-469-9642
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2017 HURRICANE IRMA

VEG & C&D DEBRIS REMOVAL
6 GA COUNTIES/CITIES

9 FL COUNTIES/CITIES

CLIENT / OWNER

Various Counties and Cities in
Georgia and Florida

VALUE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

$18.7 Million

PROJECT FEATURES

Debris Removal
Debris Management
FEMA PA Reimbursement

COMPLETION

March 2018

After Hurricane Irma in 2017, Southern Disaster Recovery managed debrls
removal contracts of vegetative, C&D debris, as well as leaner and hanger
removal. SDR was the prime contractor on five debris removal contracts in
Georgia and operated as the prime-sub on eight debris removal contracts in
Florida and Georgia, including Clay Co, Nassau Co, Putnam Co, and the City of
Deltona in Florida. SDR processed over 1,500,000 cubic yards of vegetative and
C&D debris. Additionally, SDR was the prime contractor for a Florida beach berm
restoratlon project requiring over 317,000 tons of sand.

REFERENCE

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Macon-Bibb, GA
Spencer Hawkins

EM Director
shawkins@maconbibb.us
478.832.6301

Forsyth Co, GA

Chris Grimes

Deputy Director
cggrimes@forsythco.com
770.205.5674

Throughout this six-month FEMA PA-funded debris removal and disposal project,
SDR utilized:

50 bucket trucks

200 self-loaders

4 horizontal grinders

1 air curtain burner

6 high-tip wheel loaders
3 track hoes

45 80-CYD dump trallers

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 office 864-469-9776  Fax 864-469-9642
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Bouthern Disaster Recovery

2014 WINTER STORM PAX
DEBRIS REMOVAL

AIKEN COUNTY, SC

CLIENT / OWNER

Aiken County,
South Carolina

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

VALUE

$26.5 Million

PROJECT FEATURES

Debris Collection / Removal
Debris Management
FEMA PA Reimbursement

In mid-February 2014, a major snow and ice storm affected the American South
and East Coast of the United States, bringing with it up to a foot of snow, and
crippling ice across parts of the South. The President Issued a Disaster
Declaration for parts of South Carolina, making aid available for the 21 counties
in South Carolina that were most severely affected.

Following the Declaration, SDR was selected by Aiken County South Carolina for
debris collection and disposal. For this FEMA Pubic Assistance (PA)-funded
project, SDR collected over 1 million cublc yards of debris.

COMPLETION

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Feb 13, 2014 — Aug 8, 2014

REFERENCE

Clay Killian

Aiken County Administrator
ckilllan@aikencountrysc.gov
803.617.9526

Throughout the duration of this six-month debris collection and disposal project,
SDR utilized:

70 bucket trucks

80 self-loaders

7 horizontal grinders

8 high-tip wheel loaders
8 track hoes

25 80-CYD dump trailers

e & @ © @ @
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Southem Disaster Recovery

2014 WINTER STORM PAX
DEBRIS REMOVAL
BARNWELL COUNTY, SC

CLIENT / OWNER

Barnwell County,
South Carolina

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

VALUE

$11.5 Million

PROJECT FEATURES

Debris Collection / Removal
Debris Management
FEMA PA Reimbursement

COMPLETION

In mid-February 2014, a major snow and ice storm affected the American South
and East Coast of the United States, bringing with it up to a foot of snow, and
crippling Ice across parts of the South. The President issued a Disaster
Declaration for parts of South Carolina, making aid available for the 21 counties
in South Carolina that were most severely affected.

Following the Declaration, SDR was selected by Barnwell County,South Carolina
for debris collection and disposal. For this FEMA Pubic Assistance (PA)-funded
project, SDR collected over 1 milllon cubic yards of debrls. This reduced debris
was recycled as blomass, paper and ground cover.

Feb 13, 2014 - July 20, 2014

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

REFERENCE

Roger Riley
rriley@barnwellsc.com
803.541.2013

Throughout the duration of this six-month debris collection and disposal
project, SDR utilized:

120 bucket trucks

54 self-loaders

3 horlzontal grinders

3 high-tip wheel loaders
3 track hoes

10 80-CYD dump trallers

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609  Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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2015 SC FLOOD-RELATED

DEBRIS REMOVAL
GEORGETOWN & HORRY
COUNTY, SC

CLIENT / OWNER
Horry & Georgetown Counties,
South Caralina

VALUE
$687,000

PROJECT FEATURES

Debris Collection / Removal
Debris Management

FEMA PA Reimbursement

COMPLETION
Oct 21, 2015 - Dec 23, 2015

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

In 2015 rainfall across parts of South Carolina reached 500-year event status,
resulting In over $1.2 billion in damages. The Presldent issued a Disaster
Declaration for parts of South Carolina, making ald avallable for the 21 counties
in the state that were most severely affected.

FollowIng the Declaration, SDR was selected by the South Carolina Department
of Transportation (DOT) for removal of C&D debris from DOT and County roads
in Horry and Georgetown Counties.

REFERENCE

David Cook

SCDOT Maintenance Director
cookdb@scdot.org
803.737.0676

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Throughout the duration of this flve-month debris collection and disposal
project, SDR utilized:

o 8self-loaders

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609  Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
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Sonthem Disaster Recovery

2016 HURRICANE MATTHEW
DEBRIS, C&D REMOVAL

LUMBERTON NC, TOWN OF
SUMMERVILLE, SC, 8 SC DOT
COUNTIES, 7 GA DOT COUNTIES

CLIENT / OWNER

SCDOT, GDOT, various counties

VALUE PROJECT DESCRIPTION
$16.5 Million

Following Hurricane Matthew in 2016, Southern Disaster Recovery managed
debris contracts for removal of Vegetative and C&D Debris. SDR had contracts for
PROJECT FEATURES removal in 8 SCDOT Counties, Hunting Island, SC, Town of Summerville, City of

Debris Removal Lumberton, NC, and 7 GDOT Countles. SDR processed over 1,000,000 cubic yards
Debris Management of Vegetative and C&D debrls.

FEMA PA Reimbursement

COMPLETION PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS

Feb. 2017 Throughout this six-month FEMA PA-funded debrls collection and disposal
project, SDR utilized:

REFERENCE e 139 bucket trucks
David Cook e 200 self-loaders
SCDOT Maintenance Director e 3 horizontal grinders
cookdb@scdot.org e 1alrcurtain burner
803.737.0676 e 4 high-tip wheel loaders
o 4track hoes
e 46 80-CYD dump trailers

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609  office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com
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SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2017
and 2016

And Independent Accountant's Review Report

:: Cherry Bekaert"

CPAs & Advisors
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:: Cherry Bekaert"”

CPAs & Advisors

Independent Accountant’s Review Report

To the Members of
Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC
Simpsonville, South Carolina

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC (the “Company®),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of
comprehensive income, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data
and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financlal Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that
are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

W«(D

Greenville, South Carolina
June 11, 2018



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Unbilled revenue
Prepaid expenses
Due from related parties
Note receivable
Other assets
Costs in excess of billing

Total Current Assets

Long-Term Assets:
Funded pension obligation
Equipment, net

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Member payable

Accrued expenses

Due to related parties

Capital leases

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities:
Accrued retirement plan contributions
Unfunded pension obligation

Total Long-Term Liabllities
Total Llabllitles

Members' equity
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Total Members' Equity

Total Llabllitles and Members' Equity

2017

2016
973968 § 203899
6,091,059 9,387,324
116,343 789,228
88,749 73,566
- 3,330
53,671 -
35,207 18,163
129,001 -
7,488,088 10,475,510
80,239 -
478,882 -
8,047,209 $ 10,475,510
2338208 § 2,089,178
1,929,808 -
6,263 1494
1438 -
478,882 -
4,754,689 2,090,672
199,740 149,672
- 45,548
199,740 195,220
4,954,429 2,285,892
3,101,418 8,268,477
(8,638) (78.859)
3,092,780 8,189,618
8,047,200 § 10475510

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Revenue
Costs of Revenue

Gross Profit

General and administrative
Gain on sale of asset

Income from operations

Other Income (Expense):
Interest income
Miscellaneous income
Interest expense
Other expense

Net Income

Other Comprehensive Loss:
Change in minimum pension liability

Comprehensive income

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

2017 2016

$ 21843479 $ 11,836,896

16,302,366 7,806,196
5,541,113 4,030,700
1,100,160 227,304

(17,000) .
4,457,953 3,803,396
2,528 -
13,740 2,790
(5,376) (1,494)
(6,728) “
4,462,117 3,804,692
70,221 (76,032)

$ 4,532,338 $ 3,728,660




SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS’ EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Accumulated Other Total
Members' Comprehensive Members'
Equity Loss Equity
Balance at January 1, 2016 $ 533,280 § (2,827) $ 530,453
Members' contributions 4,459,055 - 4,459,055
Members' distributions (528,550) - (528,550)
Net income 3,804,692 - 3,804,692
Other comprehensive loss - (76,032) (76,032)
Balance at December 31, 2016 8,268,477 (78,859) 8,189,618
Members' contributions 515,811 - 515,811
Members' distributions (10,144,987) - (10,144,987)
Net income 4,462,117 - 4,462,117
Other comprehensive gain - 70,221 70,221
Balance at December 31, 2017 $ 3,101,418 $ (8638) $ 3,092,780

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements. 4



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT)

2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 4462117 $ 3,804,692
Adjustments to reconcile net incoms to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 6,000 -
Gain on sale of property and equipment (17,000) -
Change in minimum pension liability 70,221 (76,032)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 3,296,265 (8,297,820)
Due from related parties 3,330 220,082
Prepaid expenses (15,183) (55,397)
Unbilled revenue 672,885 (789,228)
Other receivable (17,134) (17,674)
Costs in excess of billings (129,001) -
Funded pension obligation (80,239) -
Accounts payable 249,120 2,014,316
Accrued interest 4,769 1,494
Due to related parties 1,438 -
Unfunded pension obligation (45,548) (143,366)
Accrued retirement plan contributions 50,068 (198,798)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 8,612,108 (3,637,731)
Cash flows from investing activitles:
Purchase of property and equipment {60,000) -
Proceeds received from payments on note receivable 17,329 -
Net cash used in investing activities (42,671) -
Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of related party notes payable - (205,000)
Proceeds from member payable 1,929,808 -
Contributions from members 515,811 4,458,055
Distributions to members (10,144,987) (528,650)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (7,699,368) 3,725,505
Net change in cash 770,069 187,774
Cash, beginning of year 203,899 16,125
Cash, end of year $ 973,968 $ 203,899
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ 6870 $ -
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash transactlons:
Notes receivable issued equipment $ 71,000 $ -
Capital lease acquisition $ 478882 § -

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 1—0Organization

Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC (the "Company”) is a rapid-response contractor specializing in environmental
response and disaster recovery to commercial enterprises and all levels of governmental entities. The Company
offers guidance in formulating debris management plans, training clients in debris disaster recovery, and managing
debris recovery operations, including response, demolition, collection, reduction, and final disposal.

Note 2—Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of Accounting — The Company's financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). The
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") has established the Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as
the single source of authoritative accounting principles to be applied to the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

Revenue and Cost Recognition — Revenue and the related costs are recognized when services have been rendered
to the customer. The Company enters into contracts with customers that specify the rates charged for providing
certain services to the customer. The Company also enters into separate contracts with subcontractors for debris
removal. These contracts specify rates charged based on cubic yards of debris removed from a specified site. Third
party, independent monitors track the cubic yards of debris delivered to the waste disposal site. Revenue and related
costs are recognized when the debris has been delivered and all services have been rendered.

In 2017, the Company entered into a fixed-price contract. Revenue recognized from fixed-price contract is recognized
using the percentage-of-completion method, measured by the percentage of the costs incurred to date to the total
estimated costs for each contract.

The asset "Costs in excess of billings” represents revenue recognized in excess of amounts billed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Company considers all cash and short-term investments with a maturity of three
months or less when acquired to be cash and cash equivalents. At December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company held
no cash equivalents.

Accounts Recelvable — Accounts receivable consist of trade receivables stated at cost. The Company reviews
recelvables on a periodic basis and considers accounts delinquent after 90 days. The Company has not recorded an
allowance for doubtful accounts for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, as management believes all such
amounts are collectible.

Unbilled Revenue — The Company records services completed by the subcontractor as cost of sales at the time the
service has been provided. Based on invoicing requirements contalned in contracts with customers, the Company at
times has situations in which work has been completed but not billed to the customer. At December 31, 2017 and
2018, the Company recorded $116,343 and $789,228, respectively, on the balance sheet as unbilled revenue with
two customers.

Prepaid Expenses — Prepaid expenses consist of amounts paid in advance by the Company for services that have
notyet been provided to the Company. These prepaid expenses consist of insurance premiums, bond premiums, and
other miscellaneous expenses paid by the Company for services that will be rendered after December 31, 2017. As
of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recorded $88,749 and $73,566 on the balance sheet as prepald
expenses.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 2—Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Due from Related Parties — Due from related parties consists of amounts due to the Company from employees or
members of the Company, as well as amounts due from other entities owned by members of the Company. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recorded zero and $3,330, respectively, on the balance 'sheet as
amounts due from related parties. See Note 8.

Equipment — Equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is charged to expenses by straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets (5-15 years). Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2017 and
2016 was $6,000 and zero, respectively. Gain or loss on disposals is credited or charged to operations.

Accounts Payable — Accounts payable consist of amounts due to various subcontractors and vendors for services
provided in the ordinary course of business.

Due to Related Parties — Due to related parties consists of amounts due from the Company to other entities owned
by members of the Company. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company recorded $1,438 and zero,
respectively, on the balance sheet as amounts due to related parties. See Note 7.

Member Payable - Member payable consists of a loan made to the Company by one of its members. The loan bears
no interest until the account’s balance exceed four million dollars. The portion exceeding four million will either bear
the market rate of interest or the interest and fees associated with any loan the member acquired to fund the
Company. No interest expenses was recorded during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Income Taxes — The Company is not directly subject to federal and state income taxes. Instead, the members are
liable for individual federal and state iIncome taxes on their respective share of taxable income. Management has
evaluated all other tax positions that could have a significant effect on the financial statements and determined the
Company had no uncertain income tax positions at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Advertising Costs — The Company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising costs of $579 and
$760 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, are included in general and administrative
expenses on the statement of comprehensive income.

Capital Leases — The assets and liabilities under capital leases are recorded at the lower of the present value of
the minimum lease payments or the fair value of the asset at the inception of the lease term.

Concentrations of Credit Risk — For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company’s largest two customers
accounted for approximately 74% of the Company'’s total revenue. These customers also represented approximately
63% of gross accounts receivable at December 31, 2017. For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company's
largest customer accounted for approximately 62% of the Company's total revenue. This customer also represented
approximately 70% of gross accounts receivable at December 31, 2016.

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company's largest vendor accounted for approximately 56% of
purchases. This same vendor represented approximately 49% of total accounts payable at December 31, 2017. For
the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company's two largest vendors accounted for approximately 42% of
purchases, These same vendors represented approximately 39% of total accounts payable at December 31, 2016.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 2—Summary of significant accounting policies {continued)

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates and those differences may be material. Management believes that the estimates used in the financial
statements are reasonable based on the information currently available.

Distributions to Members — As described in the Company’s Operating Agreement (the "Agreement”) dated
September 30, 2015, distributions shall be made from profits to members of the Company at the discretion of the
Managing Members of the Company, as defined in the Agreement. Distributions to members shall be paid in
accordance with the allocation of membership interests, subject to certain terms and restrictions as defined in the
Agreement.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements — In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update
(“ASU”) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The standard’s core principle is that a company will
recognize revenue when It transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This standard
also includes expanded disclosure requirements that result in an entity providing users of financial statements with
comprehensive information about the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
the entity's contracts with customers. This standard will be effective for the calendar year ending December 31, 2019.
The Company is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this ASU on the financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The standard requires all leases with lease terms over 12
months to be capitalized as a right-of-use asset and lease liability on the balance sheet at the date of lease
commencement. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating. This distinction will be relevant for the
pattern of expense recognition in the income statement. This standard will be effective for the calendar year ending
December 31, 2020. The Company is currently in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this ASU on the
financial statements.

Note 3—Equipment

As of December 31, 2017, equipment consists solely of the two construction vehicles obtained through the capital
leases described in Note 5. During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company purchased and sold a vehicle.
All depreciation recorded for the year ended December 31, 2017 was assoclated with this sold vehicle.

Note 4—Note Receivable

In September 2017, the Company accepted a note for a vehicle sold to a vendor. The $71,000 note was made at 6%
interest and is due in full on September 15, 2018. During 2017, the customer made $17,329 in payments, and as of
December 31, 2017 the note was current. The Company has classified the remaining balance of the note as a short-
term as the full amount is expected to be collected 2018.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 5—Cash risk of loss

The Company places its cash and cash equivalents on deposit with financial institutions in the United States. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation covers $250,000 for substantially all depository accounts. The Company from
time to time may have amounts on deposit in excess of the insured limits. At December 31, 2017, the Company had
$970,673 which exceeded these insured amounts. At December 31, 2016, the Company had $287,862 which
exceeded these insured amounts.

Note 6—Capital leases

On December 20, 2017, the Company acquired equipment under capital lease agreements expiring in 2018. The
related liability is due in monthly installments of $5,860.

Depreciation of equipment under the capital lease is included in depreciation expense. At December 31, 2017, the
assets acquired under the capital lease and related accumulated depreciation were $478,882 and zero, respectively.

The interest rate on the capitalized lease was 4.5% for the year ended December 31, 2017, and is based on the
Company's incremental borrowing rate.

Future minimum lease payments under the capital lease, including purchase prices, as of December 31, 2017 are as
follows:

2018 $ 524,290
Less amount representing interest (45,408)
Present value of net minimum lease payments $ 478,882

Note 7—Cash balance pension plan

Employees and members of the Company who meet certain age and service requirements are covered by a
noncontributory cash balance defined pension plan (the “Plan®). The Plan calls for benefits to be paid to eligible
employees and members at retirement based primarily upon the accumulated benefits per participant as defined in
the Southem Disaster Recovery, LLC Cash Balance Plan Agreement (the "Cash Balance Plan Agreement’).
Contributions to the Plan reflect benefits allocated to employees or members of the Company based on defined
calculations in the Cash Balance Plan Agreement. The Plan’s investments consist of single life annuity contracts. The
Company accrued $161,601 and $149,672 related to Plan contributions at December 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, which is included in accrued retirement plan contributions in the balance sheets.



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 7—Cash balance pension plan (continued)

The change In the Company’s projected and accumulated benefit obligation related to the Plan for the year ended

December 31, 2017 and 2016 was as follows:

2017 2016
Projected and accumulated benefit obligation at beginning of year  $ 361,041 $ 540,197
Service cost 81,417 162,825
Interest cost 12,820 17,870
Benefits paid - (438,710)
Actuarial (gain) loss (70,221) 78,859
Projected and accumulated benefit obligation at end of year $ 385,057 $ 361,041

The change in the fair value of Plan assets for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was as follows:

2017 2016
Fair value of Plan assets at beginning of year $ 315493 $ 351,283
Actual return of Plan assets 131 33,890
Employer contributions 149,672 369,030
Benefits paid - (438,710)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 465296 $ 315,493
At December 31, 2017 and 20186, the funded status of the Plan was as follows:
2017 2016
Fair value of plan assets $ 465296 $ 315,493
Projected benefit obligation 385,067 361,041
Funded status $ 80,239 $ (45,548)

The Company recorded an asset (liability) on the balance sheet of $80,239 and $(45,548) at December 31,2017 and

2016, respectively, for the funded (unfunded) portion of the Plan.

At December 31, 2017 and 2018, amounts recognized In accumulated other comprehensive loss related to the Plan

were as follows:
2017 2016
Net actuarial (gain) loss $ (70,221) $ 78,859
Total accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (70,221) § 78,859

10



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 7—Cash balance pension plan (continued)

Net periodic pension cost of the Plan for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 was as follows:

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on Plan assets
Recoghized (gain) loss

Net periodic benefit cost

2017 2016
$ 81,417 § 162,825
12,820 17,870
(19,815) (15,822)
(2,632) 36,282
$ 71,790  $ 201,155

The estimated net actuarial loss for the Plan that is expected to be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive

loss into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $70,221.

Below are the benefits expected to be paid in each of the next five years as of December 31, 2017:

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
Thereafter

Significant assumptions used in developing the above actuarial computations were as follows:

Discount rate

Expected return on Plan assets

Average rate of compensation increase

Internal Revenue Code Section 415 Limit Projection
Asset valuation method

Termination rates

Measurement date

Form of payment

$ =
82,392
1,469,819
$ 1,552,211
2017 2016
5.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0%
Fair Market Value Fair Market Value
None None
12/31/2017 12/31/2016
Lump sum at
normal
Straight life annuity  retirement age

1"



SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(SEE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT)

Note 8—Retirement plan

The Company maintains a profit-sharing plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code for all employees
who have completed the eligibility requirements stated within the Plan document. Plan contributions totaled $38,139
and $19,629 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
the Company recorded $38,139 and $-0-, respectively, on the balance sheet as accrued retirement plan
contributions.

Note 9—Related party transactions

One of the Company's members is also the owner of a real estate company that leases an office building to the
Company in Simpsonville, South Carolina during the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 under a month to
month verbal agreement, The Company made rental payments to the related real estate company totaling $15,300
for each of the years ended December 31, 2017 and 20186, which is included in general and administrative expense
on the statement of comprehensive income. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company owed this related
party $1,275, which is included in accounts payable on the balance sheet. For the year ended December 31, 2016,
this related real estate company owed the Company $90, which is included in due from related parties on the balance
sheet.

The Company paid a management fee $155,769 to a member of the Company for services provided during the year
ended December 31, 2016, which is included as an operating expense on the statement of comprehensive income.
For the year ended December 31, 2017, there was no such expense.

One of the Company's members is also the owner of a landscaping company that rented equipment from time to time
to the Company and provided other miscellaneous services. The equipment was rented for use in the ordinary
course of business under daily or month to month verbal agreements. For the equipment rental, the Company paid
this related party $33,512 and $15,523 during the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, which is
included in cost of sales on the statement of comprehensive income. For the additional miscellaneous expenses, the
Company paid this related party $26,385 and $ - during the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively,
which is included in general and administrative expense on the statement of comprehensive income. For the year
ended December 31, 2017, the Company owed this related party $163, which is included in due to related parties on
the balance sheet. For the year ended December 31, 2016, this related party owed the Company $1,847, which is
included in due from related parties on the balance sheet.

The Company from time to time rents equipment for use in the ordinary course of business under daily or month to
month verbal agreements from an additional company owned by a member of the Company. During the year ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company pald this related party $2,173 and $7,420, respectively, which Is
included in cost of sales on the statement of comprehensive income. Additionally, this related party owes the
Company zero and $1,393 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, which is included in due from related
parties on the balance sheet.

Note 10—Subsequent events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through June 11, 2018, the date which the financial statements
were available to be issued.

12
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SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC
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Business Information Report

| D-U-N-S® 07-849-9137 Single Phone 864 757-9060 Purchase Date: 05/31/2016
308 Ne Main St, Last Updale Date: 09/10/2015
Moved From: 107 Sunbelt Ct Allention: jordan@southerndr.com
Ste 7, Greer, Sc,
Simpsonville, SC 29681
Executive Summary I
Company Info |
Year Started 2012 Employees 5 |
Control Year 2012 Trade Styles SDR i
|
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Data Payments | Size Business
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Business Information
Business Information Report © Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved. ““Page 10 7
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Business Summary Credit Capacity Summary

SIc 8744 .
Fadilities support D&B Rating -
services
NAICS 561210
Facililies Support ;raiz:;'r] : g8 -
Services [
History Status CLEAR Rating Date 06/08/2012
| Payment Activity
| (based on 6 expsriences) uso
Average High $1,300
| Credit
| Highest 2,500
Credit
Total Highest 2,750
Credit

D&B Viability Rating

The D&B Viability Rating uses D&B's proprietary analytics to compare the most predictive business risk indicators and deliver a highly rellable
assessment of the probability that a company will no longer be in business within the next 12 months.

Viability Score

Compared to All US Buslnesses within D&B Database:

» Level of risk: Low Risk

» Businesses ranked 3 have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 3%

» Percentage of businesses ranked 3: 15%

+ Across all US businesses, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 14%

Portfolio Comparison

Compared to all Businesses within the same MODEL SEGMENT:
Model Sagment; Established Trade Payments

» Level of risk: Low Risk

» Businesses ranked 3 within this model segment have a probabillty of bacoming no longer viable: 3%
» Percentage of businesses ranked 3 within this model segment: 11%

» Within this model segment, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 8%

Data Depth Indicator

Business information Repot ~ © Dun & Bradstreet, lnc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved.
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Data Depth Indicator Detalls:

v Rich Firmographics
v Extensive Commercial Trading Activity
X No Financial Atiributes

Greater data depth can increase the precision of the D&B Viabllity Rating assessment.
You have the ability to influence the confidence of the viability assessment by asking the business to report more Information to D&B at
hitps:/iupdate.dnb.com/iUpdate/

Financlal Data |Trade Payments| Company Size BY: :I;se:‘s
Company Profile
Available
Not Available (3+Trade) Small Young

Company Profile Details:

* Financial Data: Not Avallable

» Trade Payments: Avallable (3+Trade)

» Business Size: Small (Employees: <10 and Sales: <$10K or Missing)
* Years in Business: Young (<5)

Business History

Officers KEVIN BOUCHER, MBR;
ALVIE MCCLARAN, MBR;
MARK ELLS, MBER;
AMES BARNETT, MBR

As of 09/10/2015
This business was registered as a Limited Liability Company in the State of South Carolina on May 11, 2012,

: Ownership information provided verbally by Alvie McClaran, Mbr, on Jun 08 2012,
: Business started 2012.
| KEVIN BOUCHER. Antecedents undetermined.
 ALVIE MCCLARAN, Antecedents undetermined.
. MARK ELLS. Antecedents undetermined.
AMES BARNETT. Antecedents undetermined.
' Business address has changed from 107 Sunbelt Ct Ste 7, Greer, SC, 29650 to 308 Ne Main St, Simpsonville, SC, 20681.

Business Registration

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL SOURCE AS OF May 04
2016:

Registered Name SOUTHERN RegistrationID 648649 | Flling Date 05/11/2012
g:;sé\oSJEgY' Status GOOD | Registered Agent ALVIEC
LLC STANDING MCCLARAN
' 308 NE MAIN
Buslness Type DOMESTIC | Where Filed SECRETARY OF , ST,
LIMITED I STATE/CORPORATIONS | SIMPSONVILLE,
LIABILITY - DIVISION,, | sc
co COLUMBIA, SC | 206810000

State of Incorporation  SOUTH l
CAROLINA |

Business information Report " @ BUN & Bradstreet, inc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved.  Page3of 7
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| Government Activity Summary

Actlvity Summary Possible candidate for socloeconomic program conslderation
Borrower No ' Labor Surplus Area N/A
Adminlistrative Debt No  Small Buslness YES (2016)
Grantee No  Women Owned N/A
Party Excluded from No  Minority Owned N/A
Federal Programs
Public Company N/A
; Contractor No
. Importer/Exporter N/A

The details provided in the Government Aclivity section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal government and other sources.

Operations Data

As of 09/10/2015
Description: Provides Environmental remediation, specializing in disaster recovery services (100%).
Website URL: www.southerdr.com.
Terms are on coniractual basls. Sells to general public, commercial concerns and government. Territory : United States.
Employees: 5 which includes partners.
Fadilities: Rents 900 sq. ft. In a single story steel building.

| Special Events

As of 0911072015
Buslness address has changed from 107 Sunbelt Ct Ste 7, Greer, SC, 29650 to 308 Ne Maln St, Simpsonville, SC, 29681.
{ Industry Data I
SiC . NAICS
|Code | Desciption . |[Coe | Descrpion |
| 67449904 | Environmental remediation || se1210 | Faclities Support Services l
Business Information Report ~~© Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved. Page 4 of 7
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I Financial Statements

Key Business Ratlos (Based on 23 establishments)

D&B has been unable to obtain sufficient financial information
from this company lo calculate business ratios. Our check of
additional outside sources also found no information available on
its financial performance. To help you in this Instance, ratios for
other firms In the same industry are provided below to support
your analysis of this business.

| This

|
‘ Industry | Industry
| Business | Median | Quartile
| |
Profitability I '
Retum on Sales | UN I 3.1 . UN
Return on Net Worth ‘ UN | 16.7 UN
Short Tem Solvency : |
Current Ratio ! UN | 28 UN
Quick Ratio | ouw| 23 N
Efficiency I |
Assets Sales : UN I 48.8 UN
Sales / Net Working Capital | UN 5.3 UN
Utilization . ' |
Total Liabs / Net Worth | UN| 610 L un

Most Recent Financlal Statement

‘/\a of 04/09/2016
i OnJune 8, 2012 a representalive verified the history and operations of the business.

As of June 8 2012 a search of Dun & Bradstrests Public Record database found no open sults, liens, Judgements or UCCs to which SOUTHERN
DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC at 107 Sunbelt CT Ste 7, Greer SC was named defendant or debtor. Public records received hereafter will be entered
into the database and wlll be Included in reports which contaln a Public Filings section.

Indicators

A check of D&B's public records database indicates that no filings were found for SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY LLC, 308 Ne Maln St,
Simpsonville, SC. D&B's extensive database of public record information Is updated daily to ensure timely reporting of changes and edditions. It includes
business-related sults, liens, Judgments, bankruptcies, UCG financing statements and business registrations from every state and the District of Columbia,
as well as select filing types from Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.D3B collects public records through a combination of court reporters, third
parties and direct electronic links with federal and local authorities. Its database of U.S. business-related filings is now the largest of its kind.

[ Paydex

D&B PAYDEX®

Business |'|i'fo-r|'1'1'ét'ib'h'ﬁéﬁo'&' I @ Dun & Bradstreet, Inc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved. Page 50f7
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Shows the D&B PAYDEX scores as calculated up to 3 months and up to 24 months of payment experiences.

Up to 24 month D&B PAYDEX

Induatry
Median i

LI o 24 li‘lnnlh
Vb eAYOEX!

ik

High risk of late
payment (average
30 to 120 days
beyond terms)

Medium risk of late
payment (average
30 days or less
beyond terms)

Paga 6 of 7

Greater 30 days Prompt Anticipates
than120 slow
days slow =
i ( ke
When weighted by dollar amount, payments {o suppliers o ;:;In?es:l?’a:fe:ags
average generally within tems. Based on payments prompt to 30+
collected up to 24 months, days sooner)
When welghted by dollar amouni, the Industry average
Is GENERALLY WATHIN terms.
Payment Trend unchanged * | Total Payment Experiences 5 | Highest Now Owing $0
for the HQ
Payments Within Terms 100% Highest Past Due $0
Total Placed for Collection 0
Average High Credit $1,300 |
Largest High Credit $2,500
* compared to payments three months ago
Payment Summary
The Payment Summary section reflects payment information in D&B's file as of the date of this report.
There are 5 payment experiences in D&B's file, with 1 experlences reported during the last three month period.
' The highest Now Owes on file Is $0. The highest Past Due on file is $0.
Top 10 Industries |
| ' ! | i Days Slow (%)
. Total Lergest High Within
Industries Total Amounts z | |
_ Recelved ' Credit | Terms (%) 030 | 3160 | 61-90 ‘ 00+
Misc equipment rental 1 | $2,500 $2,500 | 100 | 0 0 0| 0
| Lithographlc printing 1| 100 100 100 ] 0 0 0| 0
Other Payment Categories
: Category ‘ Total Received ! Total Dollar Amounts ‘ Largest High Credit
|
| Cash Experlences 3 $150 $50
Payment record unknown 0 0 0
Unfavorable comments 0 0 0
Placed for Collection 0 0 0
Detalled Payment History
| . l Last Sale
Date Reported Paylng Record | High Credit Now Owes Past Due Selling Terms 1 within(months)
March 2016 ' Ppt $2,500 $0 $0 N/A 2-3
November 2015 (002) 50 0 Cash account 1
(003) | 50 0 Cash account | 1
April 20156 (004) | 50 ] Cash account 1
November 2014 Ppt ‘l 100 0| 0| N/A 1
Lines shown in red are 30 or more days beyond terms
Business Information Report ® Dun & Bradstreet, inc. 2010-2016. All rights reserved “Pagebof 7
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I Each experience shown is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously reported.
|

Business Information Repot ©Dun & Bradstreet, inc. 2010-2016. Al rights reserved. Page7of 7
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TAB D - REFERENCES

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com



PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Please provide three (3) current and correct references from clients for similar services.

1

Company Name: Brevard County

Contact Person: Mike McGarry

City, State: _ Viera, FL

Telephone Number: _321-537-1779

Email Address: mike.mcgarry@brevardfi.gov

Description of goods or services provided;__Dune restoration project

Contract Amount:  The project placed 235,400 CY of Sand at cost of $ 7,554,000.00

Start/End Date of Contract:__12/4/2017 - 5/30/2018

Company Name: SC Deprtment of Transportation

Contact Person: David Cook

City, State: Columbia, SC

Telephone Number: _ 803-315-8568

Email Address: cookdb@scdot.org

2016 Hurrlcane Matthew South Carolina 4 Counties,
Description of goods or services provided:__vegetative and C&D Removal Operations.

Contract Amount: 642,000 CY at cost of 9.5 million

Start/End Date of Contract:__10/15/2016 - 03/28/2017

Company Name: Thomas County, Georgia

Contact Person: Chris Jones

City, State: _ Thomasville, GA

Telephone Number: _ 229-226-4389

Email Address: tcoma@rose.net

Description of goods or services provided:__GA Tornadoes, Debris Removal

Contract Amount: 12,200 CY at cost of $106,000.00

Start/End Date of Contract:__2/4/2017 - 2/26/2017

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP &
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Southern Disaster Recovery

APPROACH AND METHOD FOR VARIOUS EVENT SCENARIOS

Introduction: The following Is the technical approach Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) would employ for
each of the named potential scenarios. Prior to any of these situations, disaster preparation would have taken
place. Upon award of contract, SDR would immediately begin working with the Franklin County, FL officials to
review their County Debris Management Plan. If no such plan exists, SDR would aid in producing one.

Disaster preparations would include training in debris eligibility and monitoring, TDSR site selection and
evaluation, and review of priority road clearance routes and priority facilities. Local subcontractors would be
encouraged by means of newspaper announcements to enlist their companies as potential contractors in the
event of a disaster. Those enlisted would be contacted and instructed on the requirements and opportunities
available If this contract were to be activated.

Event Type 1: Spot Jobs: Localized

In this scenario, it Is likely that the entity has only met the minimum threshold for FEMA reimbursement under
Category A. Most of the work would be the initial “push” within the 70 hour time frame following the
Governor’s Declaration of a State of Emergency. This work would be paid for and reimbursed under the
personne!l and equipment rates established by the Price Proposal.

SDR would deploy its Chief Executive Officer or a Senior Project Manager to oversee the response and recovery.
Crews of saw men, front-end loaders, and bucket truck crews would likely accomplish the work in conjunction
with county owned resources. Our FEMA liaison would review Project Worksheets and documentation
procedures to ensure full reimbursement.

" Event Type 2: Small Event: County-Wide

Initial response to this event would be similar to Event Type 1 in order to accomplish emergency road clearance
and clear the way to priority facilities. If necessary, SDR would open a TDSR for temporary storage. However,
this event shall not be so significant as to require specialized reduction in volume, such as by grinding. Any
debris waste (anything not recyclable) can be disposed of at the County Resource Recovery Facllity either by
burning or land filling. We would discuss solutions to determine the least expensive option for the County. If
the landfill is used, we would pursue an “airspace reduction” reimbursement for the county.

SDR would work with the entity’s Debris Management Consultant who likely would coordinate monitoring
training and activities. By the time monitors are ready, hauling trucks would be in place for certification and
debris collection. Preparation to begin operations would be complete within forty-eight hours of receiving a
Notice to Proceed.

The SDR Management Team members most likely to participate in this scenario would be our Chief Executive
Officer, FEMA Llalson, and a Senior Project Manager.

Event Type 3: Significant Event: Removal, Reduction, Hauling (Wood Debris Only): Widespread
or County-Wide
This scenario would include and build upon the actions taken in Event Type 1 and 2. In additlon to those

activitles, a TDSR site(s) would be opened for debris reduction through grinding. The TDSR site Debrls Removal
Operations and Environmental Protection Plan would be submitted to the entity prior to debris arriving at the

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 | Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com



Southern Disaster Recovery

site(s). The plan would spell out site preparation and operational layout for segregation and reduction of
debris. Traffic flow and safety procedures would be spelled out. Environmental considerations would include

a study providing water runoff control, dust and noise abatement, and the restoration of the site(s). Grinding
operations would begin a few days after the arrival of debris in order to control debris volumes.

In addition to subcontractors, SDR would deploy a Senior Project Manager, FEMA Liaison, and a Safety Officer.
Our Chief Executive Officer would oversee the management activities.

Event Type 4: Significant Event: Removal Reduction, Hauling and Separating (Mixed Debris):
Widespread or County-Wide

This event includes all activities stated in the previous event types. In addition to those procedures, Event Type
4 requires that the TDSR site Is able to receive mixed debris. Public Service Announcements would instruct the
public to separate debris at the curbside. Collection contractors would be instructed to avoid mixing debris
whenever possible. However, in certain events, i.e. tornadoes, floods, mixed debris cannot be avoided.

The TDSR site would be set up to recelve and segregate mixed debris from clean vegetative debris. A lined
containment area would be set aslde for HHW and white goods. As a general practice, SDR endeavors to collect
HHW and white goods curbside, document collection, and take these items directly to a permitted landfill for
final disposal.

In addition to subcontractors, SDR would deploy a Senior Project Manager, FEMA Lialison, and a Safety Officer.
Our Chief Executive Officer would oversee the management activities.

Event Type 5: Catastrophic Event: Removal, Reduction, Hauling and Separating (Mixed Debris)

This event is so large in scope that it requires multiple TDSR sites to handle the volume of debris. SDR would
follow all previously stated procedures and plans. However, this event mandates additional project managers
and contractors. Each TDSR would likely have its own grinder to reduce the vegetative debris.

Our Automated Debris Management System, or the like, would expedite the recovery and documentation
process.

Event Type 6: Catastrophic Event: Site Management & Burning of Vegetative Debris

This event adds to Event 5 reduction of debris by means of burning. SDR would verify through the Department
of Natural Resources and the local Fire Marshall that burning would be permissible. All restrictions regarding
burning would be incorporated into the TDSR site Debris Removal Operations and Environmental Protection
Plan. The public would be informed of burning operatlons and smoke abatement measures would be taken.

In additlon to subcontractors, SDR would likely deploy multiple Project Managers, FEMA Liaison, and a Safety
Officer. Our Chief Executive Officer would oversee the management activities.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com
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CAPACITY AND PLAN FOR MOBILIZATION

Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) managed contracts for removal of vegetative and C&D debris resulting
from Hurricane Irma in 2017, SDR was the prime contractor on five debris removal contracts in Georgia
and operated as the prime-sub on eight debris removal contracts in Florida and Georgia. In total, SDR
processed over 1.5 million cubic yards of vegetative and C&D debris on contracts totaling $18.7 million.

SDR managed debris contracts to remove vegetative and C&D debris resulting from Hurricane Matthew,
which affected the coasts Georgia, South Carolina, and North Carolina in October 2016. SDR had
contracts for debris removal in eight SCDOT Counties; Hunting Island, SC; the town of Summerville; the
city of Lumberton, NC; and seven GDOT Counties, processing over 1,000,000 cubic yards of Vegetative
and C&D debris, totaling $16.5 million.

Following winter storm Pax in 2014, which affected Georgia and South Carolina, SDR demonstrated its
capacity to manage a wide-scale debris event over a large geographic area. SDR deployed over 275
crews of bucket trucks and debris hauling trucks, managed 13 separate temporary debris management
sites, and deployed nine project managers to oversee seven simultaneous contracts. We successfully
and safely processed nearly 2.5 million cubic yards of debrls for that event, exceeding $48 million.

SDR is headquartered in Greenville, SC. With our Florida senior project manager located in Jacksonville,
Florida, SDR can have a representative on-site within 12 hours of a disaster event; and, can have crews
mobllized in Franklin County within 24 hours. Senior Project Manager, Mr. Chip Patterson, and SDR CEO,
Mr. Al McClaran, will be available to assist your EOC. Immediately following a disaster event, following
the initial damage assessments and receiving the Notice to Proceed, SDR will begin mobilizing
equipment and personnel to begin the recovery process.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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MOBILIZATION AND OPERATIONS

PLAN OBJECTIVES

Debris Clearance — Rapidly open roadways so emergency and relief organizations can complete their
missions in serving the public.

Debris Removal — Rapidly remove disaster debris to support the community’s disaster recovery efforts
and restore economic vitality to the Franklin county. Adhere to federal funding/reimbursement
requirements to support the Franklin county, recovering as much cost as possible.

POST-STORM EMERGENCY CLEARANCE OF ROADS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY
MOBILIZATION

Upon receiving the Notice to Proceed, Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) will immediately mobilize
resources to the affected area and initiate actions identified in the contract kick-off meeting and the
Notice to Proceed. An example of expectations as discussed in the contract kick-off meeting include:

County’s priorities

County’s cleanup goals

County point of contact

Contractor executive and project management polnts of contact
How project monitoring will be accomplished

Debris monitor points of contact

Additional reporting requirements

Immediate action and planning requirements to be accomplished:

Developing the initial Operational Period Action Plan (draft outlined in this document)
Equipment mobilization and staging
Debris one organization and assignment
Establishing debris management site (DMS)
o Confirm proper permitting and/or acquire permits
o Establish site layout as per permit(s)

EQUIPMENT

The type of equipment used will be based on the streets’ width, accessibility, and overhead utilities. SDR
will utilize the followlng standards:

Loading Equipment — All loading and moving equipment will be operated from the roadway, streets,
alleys, or rights-of-way using clam shell loaders, booms, or grapple devices to collect and load debris into
collection vehicles. No equipment will be operated behind the curb or outside the defined roadway
shoulder/swale section or an area that may endanger operators or work crews, unless specifically directed
to do so by emergency officials.

Haullng Equipment - All trucks and trailers utilized to haul debris will be capable of rapidly dumping loads
without assistance of other equipment. Trucks will be equipped with a tarp, or net to secure loose
materlals during transport to the disposal facility or site. The tarp/net will not exceed the truck
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body/trailer measurements. The trucks will also be equipped with a tailgate to assist in containing the
debris.

Truck Measurements and Signage — SDR will use the following procedures to ensure that all trucks used
are measured accurately and fully documented. This inspection will be performed by the Franklin County
Representative and SDR. Each Inspection will be documented and signed by the jurisdiction. The
dimensions will be measured on the inside of the trailer. The truck specifications will be on file with the
jurisdiction. Signage and vehicle numbers will be prepared and ready prior to deployment. Trucks and
heavy equipment will be equipped with adhesive signs that can be affixed to each side of the truck.

Hours of Operation — Debris removal operations that generate noise levels exceeding normal traffic flow
will take place during daylight hours, seven days a week. Adjustments to the hours of operation, based
on working conditions and scope of work, may command a coordinated change with the approval of the
designated official.

SUBCONTRACTING PROTOCOLS AND PROCEDURES

SDR often utilizes subcontractors on debris removal contracts to insure we provide the client with
sufficient personnel to perform efficient emergency debris removal and restoration operations in an
expeditious manner. SDR has an extensive list of dependable subcontractors who can mobilize
immediately upon notification. Please note, insurance coverages required by SDR from our
subcontractors is identical to the coverages we have in force.

All subcontractors utilized by SDR are pre-screened and must meet eligibility requirements outlined by
SDR. Our pre-certification review includes, but is not limited to, the prospective subcontractor’s Safety
Program, Insurance Coverage, Performance, Competitive Pricing, and available equipment and
manpower.

SDR vigorously pursues the aid of local subcontractors to assist in the clean-up effort. The area Chamber
of Commerce is always eager to provide SDR with names and contacts of local contractors. Word-of-
mouth has also been very advantageous, as all trucks and equipment utilized by SDR on this type of project
carry “Disaster Recovery” decals with our name and phone number. All calls to our office offering
subcontractor services are logged, and contractors are requested to send information as outlined above
for pre-certification.

If awarded a contract, SDR is committed to providing business opportunities for local small and
disadvantaged enterprises or other federally qualified businesses meeting their applicable federal
qualifications. SDR will seek qualified, certified, and established minority entities to perform work on this
project through contact with the Governor’s Office of Small and Minority Business list. Our goal is to
constantly seek out sufficient applicable small business subcontractors to meet any recommended goals.
We are committed to maximizing small business and local contractor participation.

TDMS SET-UP

Topography and soil/substrate conditions shall be evaluated to determine the best site layout, consistent
with the environmental permit. When planning site preparation, SDR shall incorporate restoration
measures. For example, if the local soils are very thin, the topsoll can be scraped and stockpiled In
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perimeter berms. Upon site closeout, the uncontaminated soil can be spread to preserve the integrity of
the tillable soils.

The following baseline data checklist shall be used to evaluate a site before SDR begins operations and
shall be used during and after to ensure that site conditions are properly documented. All reports shall
be submitted to the Franklin County Debris Manager.

Before activities begin, SDR shall:

Take ground or aerial video and photographs

Note important features, such as structures, fences, culverts, and landscaping
Take random soil samples, as necessary

Check the site for volatile organic compounds

Comply with all federal, state and local permit requirements

DEBRIS COLLECTION AND TRANSPORTATION

Removal Activities — From the grid/zone assignments, areas are based on priority and accessibility. The
zones will be equitably established to ensure timely progression throughout the affected area. As crews
work in their zone, they will adhere to “clean as you go” for the waste stream being worked. The crews
will work methodically through a zone from street to street. The crew size and resources will be adjusted
or modified as needed during removal phase.

Debrls Segregation — Initial storm/event debris will be separated when feasible.

e Crews will attempt to segregate materials, where feasible, into constituent piles for collection and
disposal. Hazardous materials will be segregated and properly stored for future collectlon.
e Mixed debrls will be collected as C&D.

Debris collection passes will continue up to the point where the remaining debris conslsts of light litter
that can be easily collected using raking and sweeping methods of operation.

DEBRIS REDUCTION

SDR will prepare and maintain the TDMSs to accept and process all eligible storm debris consistent with
the Debris Management Plan. This includes maintenance of the TDMS entry and exit roads for the entire
period of debris hauling, including stone for any roads requiring stabilization for ingress and egress. SDR
will supply roofed inspection towers sufficiently capable to accommodate three inspectors to inspect
incoming loads.

SDR will conduct debris reduction in accordance with applicable state and federal laws, and processing
will include, but not be limited to, grinding and/or incineratlion.

All debris will be segregated before reduction by types: vegetative, construction and demolition (C&D);
recyclable; white goods; and, hazardous waste.

SDR will restore the TDMSs to their original conditions prior to the debrls reduction activities.
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FINAL DISPOSAL OF REDUCTIONS

Disposal of all eligible debris, reduced debris, ash residue, and other products of the debris management
will be in accordance with all applicable state, federal and local laws. Disposal is handled as direct pass-
thru cost with no mark up to the Franklin county. SDR will ensure documentation of disposal in
accordance with FEMA protocol utilizing an approved collection/disposal ticket and tipping ticket; and,
will coordinate activities with the Franklin County Debris Manager.

TREE TRIMMING, REMOVAL OF LEANERS, HANGERS, AND STUMPS

SDR will ensure documentation of the location of all leaners, hangers, and stumps as per FEMA approval
for removal. SDR will perform the removal of all leaners, hangers and stumps, and coordinate during the
debris removal/disposal operations. SDR will perform the backfilling of any holes after the stump removal.

DEMOLITION, REMOVAL, AND DISPOSAL OF DAMAGED OR CONDEMNED STRUCTURES

As required and directed by Franklin county officials, demolition and removal of condemned structures
and buildings resulting from the disaster, can be performed by SDR to reduce or eliminate an immediate
threat to life or safety and health to the public. Each demolition will have a site inspection report
(Including a site plan), right-of-entry agreement, and proper permits.

DOCUMENTATION AND RECOVERY PROCESS

SDR’s Project Manager and Site Superintendents hold the definitive responsibility for quality
assurance/quality control (QA/QC) of the work performed by the project team and all subcontractors. As
with any project, effective QA/QC starts with initial identification of project roles, which is a key element
to our standard QA/QC program. Further, oversight and support will be provided from three levels within
the project organization, including SDR’s Principal-In-Charge, Project Manager, and Site Superintendents.
The cornerstone of our approach is the assignment of a strong ProjJect Manager capable of integrating
each sub-discipline required as part of this project. The Project Manager will have first-line responsibility
for performance. Continuity of tasks will be maintalned by the Project Manager’s oversight of, and
participation In, all contract activities.

By the close of each business day of the contract, the Project Manager will submit a report to the
Contracting Officer containing the following minimum information:

e Contract number
¢ Daily and cumulative hours for each piece of equipment and personnel
e By unit cost or daily and cumulative CY removed

SDR will reconcile all units of work daily, thereby eliminating any erroneous or disputed information which
may result later in the project, and commits to the following:

Malntaln documentation of recovery process

Provide written and oral status reports as requested by the Franklin County

Assist with claim documentation preparation as detailed by the FEMA Program Assistance

SDR will assist the Franklin county In preparing documentation for submittal to the state and the
FEMA Public Assistance program.
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DEBRIS TAKEN TO LANDFILL

Should it be more cost effective to transport the eligible debris directly to a permitted landfill for disposal,
field procedures will be implemented to ensure that each loading ticket prepared at the loading area is
properly manifested to the landfill for proper confirmation of truck capacity and disposal information.

REDUCED DEBRIS/FINAL HAUL OUT TO DISPOSAL FACILITY

The same procedure listed above will be implemented for debris taken to a TDSRS. However, during the
final haul out, a separate ticket will be issued to haul the debris to the final disposal site. Documentation
will include: haul out time, cubic yards, disposal location, and time.

INSERT PROJECT MANAGEMENT TEAM ORGANIZATION CHART

The Incident Action Plan (much like a daily work plan) is the process and document where the Debris
Management Team (County, Contractor and Debris Monitor) agree upon the objectives for the next
operational period (day or next series of days); and, by which the rest of the SDR Incident Management
Team ensures the Project Manager has the resources to accomplish the objectives.

DOCUMENTING AND REPORTING DAMAGE

Customer Service Plan — The SDR Customer Service Plan is based on a tiered system. The first tier of the
SDR customer service plan is to conduct business in a manner that is professional, ethical, and sensitive
to the area in which we work, to prevent damage, and to facilitate positive interactions with the public.
Should any damage to property or detrimental public interaction occur, our personnel are trained to
solve problems speedily to mutual satisfaction of all parties involved, including the immediate repalr of
property if necessary.

If problems cannot be resolved at this level, all personnel are trained to report issues to their
superintendent. This second tier includes involving the Project Manager in the problem-solving process.
In this tier, any customer service issues, including damage and repairs, are included as part of the daily
sltuation reporting so the entire operation may learn from the activities.

A third tier of customer service Is addressing those issues identified by the client. The client may have an
ongoing citizen complaint system that properly identifies issues and tracks them to resolution. SDR
command staff ensures the complaint is included as an action item within the dally Incident Action Plan
(1AP) development. The action item Is then briefed to all necessary personnel to ensure complete
resolution as rapidly as possible.

INVOICING AND DATA MANAGEMENT

We structure our service delivery, plans/procedures, and training to ensure we conduct a disaster
recovery project In a way that maximizes federal government reimbursement to our cllent. Our plans
and procedures include the area deployed, command center, and office tools to ensure proper
documentation of the removal of eligible debris. We ensure that SDR processes will enable each client
to fully make the most of any available reimbursement.
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Our system is built upon:

e Proper certification of haul vehicles with Franklin county signatures and approvals

e Proper field documentation of each load hauled, identifying the precise, certified vehicle, the
driver, and location of eligible debris removed

e Proper field documentation of each load disposed (or reduced) with specific Information
concerning the disposal location and the safe, permitted operation of that disposal (or reduction
site) locatlon

e Daily reports, as well as daily availability, of the updated loads hauled database to ensure
ongoing transparency and communication of work accomplished.

o All reports and databases being fully supported by field documentation that describe eligible
debris removed from eligible roadways.

Our project management documentatlon process also provides for positive identification and control of
work on FHWA and other federal aid eligible roads.

The client may choose to utilize the SDR Disaster Recovery Load Ticket to record the debris collected from
the rights-of-way and transported to the designated disposal sites. SDR captures 15 key data points
described in the Debris Management Guide (FEMA). The seven-part load ticket allows all recovery
particlpants to accurately maintain documentation of their billable activities during the recovery project.
Each week, or more frequently if the severity of storm requires It, the load tickets used will be posted to
a spreadsheet and/or database with a hard copy and electronic version provided to the client. The
following information from each ticket is included on the data base:

Date

Preprinted ticket number

Hauler’s name

Truck number

Truck capacity in cubic yards

Total load percentage, as assigned by the client representative in the tower

Load amount In billable cubic yards

Debris classification as burnable, non-burnable, mixed, or other

Point of origin for debris collection, time loaded and unloaded, including location of the
temporary disposal site

® © @ © o © ¢ o o

SDR works with the Franklin county’s monitoring firm to ensure completely accurate data is used as the
basls for Involcing.

TECHNICAL SUPPORT FOR REIMBURSEMENT

In addition to the industry best practices for debris removal documentation previously described, SDR
will provide overall Public Assistance technical support for reimbursement. SDR’s Disaster Recovery
Services Director will coordinate and provide all necessary meetings. SDR will meet with the Franklin
county to review, update exlsting information that may be required for FEMA reimbursement
submittals, and detall item checklists required for each FEMA category.
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SDR’s Program Assistance will include the following:

Coordination with the Franklin county for submission of official request for state assistance and
FEMA inspection

Review FEMA Project Worksheet (PW) for accurate scope of work and accurate unit costs
Recovery process documentation — create a plan to process all daily logs, tickets from the
field/contractor, and perform documentation (data entry) of recovery process. Perform daily,
weekly ticket reconciliation, and final reconciliation of debris removal ticket ledgers and disposal
ledgers (TDSRS to final disposal), per FEMA requirements. Provide FEMA Category A submittals
including final inspection reports.

Review project documentation for consistency, compliance, and completeness. Assist with
submission of requests for payment, if needed

Make recommendations to the Franklin county representatives for reimbursement tasks

Assist the Franklin county with negotiations with federal and state, and verify completion of work
task items for FEMA Category A-B for contract closeout

PUBLIC NOTICES

SDR will work alongside the Franklin county’s public information efforts to inform Franklin county
residents about disaster recovery, debris management efforts, and how residents can participate in the
community’s debris management and expectations for the upcoming period.

SDR will participate in any established joint information center and provide materials and information to
ensure the public is aware of debris clearance disaster recovery efforts.

SDR can provide weekly public notices of the debris removal schedule to keep the affected public
informed. All public notices shall be approved by the Franklin county prlor to release and will contain a
description of our work and how debris should be placed in the right-of-way for removal. The notices
shall also contain a description of eligible debris and the schedule for removal.

Specifically, information will include:

Cleanup instructions
Status of cleanup
Locatlons of drop-off or collection sites

How to source separate
Projected cleanup locations for the coming week

SDR will participate with the Franklin county on any other public information efforts including providing
information for the Franklin county’s telephone hotline, flyers for handout, or flyers to be inserted into
utllity bills/mailouts.

Consistent with the Franklin county’s desires, the information will include recycling/diversion programs
for the disaster debris: polint of collection, hours, materials to be collected, method of collection {drop-
off, curbside, bins, etc.)

Page 7 of 9



Southemn Disaster Recovery

Statements for Disaster Debris Information — Statements are provided as examples of our support and
are designed to be modified for specific use in support of the Franklin county’s public information
efforts. They may be used in flyers, newspaper articles or read over television and radio. The
statements are intended to fit into an overall public information strategy and will be used with other
messages being distributed about the disaster recovery.

PERSONAL SAFETY STATEMENTS

EVERYONE INVOLVED IN DEBRIS CLEAN-UP IS ENCOURAGED TO WEAR PROPER CLOTHING AND
RESPIRATORY PROTECTION. Protect yourself with gloves, hard soled shoes or boots, and respiratory
masks as necessary. If you have a cut or a scratch that does not heal normally, seek necessary medical
attention.

POWER EQUIPMENT CAN BE DANGEROUS. If you are not familiar with or haven’t operated power
equipment such as chain saws or grinders, consider hiring a licensed, qualified contractor to assist you.

STAY AWAY FROM UTILITY AND DEBRIS CREWS WORKING IN YOUR AREA. All utility and debris crews
working for the Franklin county are licensed and qualified for the work they are performing. They maintain
safety programs to reduce the possibility of injuries in their work locations. However, you must stay clear
of utility and debris crew operations because of the inherent dangers in operating heavy equipment.

DEBRIS REMOVAL INSTRUCTIONS
HELP SPEED UP DEBRIS REMOVAL by placing it in the right of way. Remember these key steps:
o Keep debris at least three feet from electrical utility poles and boxes, fire hydrants, and
water and gas meters.
o Separate woody (limbs and leaves) debris; construction and demolition debris and
household hazardous waste Into separate piles.
o Garbage pickup will resume on your regular schedule on . Separate
garbage from your disaster debris
o Cal__ with debris removal questions at
o Debris removal will be ending soon, so residents are encouraged to take advantage of
the free removal service.

DISASTER DEBRIS THAT WILL BE PICKED UP

o Woody, vegetative debris: Limb and leaf debris created by the storm event.

o Construction and demolition (C&D) debrls: Debrlis such as 2X4’s, dry wall, shingles,
paneling, insulation, etc. that was created by the storm event. Do not place C&D debrlis
at the roadside If your insurance company pays for a contractor to clear your C&D debris
from your home.

o White goods: appliances and other household devices that were damaged/destroyed by
the storm event.

o Household hazardous waste: Material that includes such things as paint, fuels,
insecticides, pesticides, sprays with petroleum distillates, etc. These will only be picked
up if they are assoclated with damage from the storm event.

Page 8 of 9



Southern lsasm Recovery

Each of these will need to be separate from the other at the roadside. Some of the materials will be
processed for recycling and some of these materials will go to immediate disposal. Your assistance is
necessary for debris clearance to progress rapidly and correctly.

ASSISTANCE WITH PRIVATE PROPERTY DEBRIS REMOVAL

Those Individuals who need assistance with debris removal, such as senior citizens, and those that need
help with activities of daily living may call to schedule a volunteer to assess your
needs. Assistance will be provided by volunteer groups working in our area and will be prioritized for
those that do not have insurance that pays for the cleanup.

FIRST/SECOND/THIRD PASS NOTICE

The Franklin county’s contractor will be in {add in neighborhoods or street
designations) for a (first/second/third) pass at picking up disaster debris from the road right of way.
Only eligible debris will be picked up.

(INSERT STATEMENT FROM ABOVE CONCERNING ELIGIBLE DEBRIS AND HOW HOMEOWNERS SHOULD
PLACE IT AT THE RIGHT OF WAY)
(INSERT SAFETY STATEMENT FROM ABOVE CONCERNING AVOIDANCE OF DEBRIS CREWS VEHICLES)

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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Southem Disaster Recovery

DOCUMENTATION, REPORTING, AND RECONCILIATION

PROPRIETARY NOTICE

This document Includes data that shall not be disclosed outside the Government, and shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed
In whole or In part for any purpose other than for evaluation of company capabliities In conjunction of any proposal or award,
without consent from Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR).

Onsite monitoring of disaster debris during a recovery project is typically managed by a firm specializing in debris
monitoring and tracking. Should an entity require self-monitoring by the debris recovery and removal contractor
during a declared disaster, Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) has access to a leading storm management software
system, STORMadms™, which was designed to streamline

debris tracking and ticketlng. STORMadms™ applications and
reporting work together to support overall management of a
project, drive down costs, increase efficiency, and, easily
integrates with SDR’s QuickBooks and Microsoft Office

applications.

SDR’s current electronic protocol for  debris data
management easily supports the Importing of any data
output from a Monitoring Firm’s Automated Debris
Management System (ADMS). The Integration of our
selected software choices provides Intelligent, flexible, and

accessible methodology to manage complex work.

In the absence of a Monitoring Firm’s ADMS, SDR has a robust field documentation system that has proven its
rellabllity as source documentation for FEMA and other federal funding program reimbursements.

SDR recognlzes the Importance of, and the details required, for documenting and reporting disaster recovery
services throughout the entire recovery process. Our project management documentation process is built to
exceed related federal guldance including:

e Archived Documents include:

o]

o 000

Page 10f9

FEMA 321 Public Assistance Policy Digest

FEMA 322 Public Assistance Guide

FEMA 325 Public Assistance Debris Management Gulde

FEMA 329 Debris Management Brochure

FEMA Disaster Assistance Policy

DAP 9523.11: Hazardous Stump Extraction and Removal Eligibility
DAP 9523,12: Debris Operations; Hand loaded trucks and trailers
DAP 9523.13: Debris Removal from Private Property

DAP 9523.4: Demolition of Private Structures

FEMA Fact Sheets

9580.1 Public Assistance Debris Operations Job Ald

9580.4 Debrls Operations

9580.201. Debris Removal — Applicant’s Contracting Checklist
9580.203 ~ Debrls Monitoring

FP 104-009-1 Public Assistance Program and Policy Guide

FEMA Stafford Act Sections 403 & 407

FEMA Stafford Act Section 316

44 CFR 10.8(d)(2)Determination of requirement for environmental reviews
44 CFR 206.44 Implementing CoBRA

Natlonal Environmental Protection Act (NEPA)

FHWA/ER Program - 23 CFR 668 Subpart A

USACOE EM 385-1-1 Safety Guidance/Accident Prevention Plan



Sounthern Disaster Recovery

SDR structures our service delivery, plans/procedures, and training to ensure we conduct a disaster recovery project
for the greatest federal government reimbursement to our client. Our plans and procedures include the field
deployed, command center, and administrative tools to ensure proper documentation of the removal of eligible
debris. Our protocols assure the entities to which we are contracted that their federal reimbursement will be fully
maximized.

Our system is built upon:

v Proper certification of haul vehicles with entity signatures and approvals.

v Proper field documentation of each load hauled with identification of the particular certified vehicle, driver
and location of eligible debris removed.

v" Proper field documentation of each load disposed of {or reduced) with specific information concerning the
disposal locatlon and the safe, permitted operation of that disposal {(or reduction site) location.

v Daily reports {including access to those reports) of the updated loads hauled database to ensure ongoing
transparency and communication of work accomplished.

v Field documentation fully supported by detailed reports and up-to-date databases that describe eligible
debris removed from eligible roadways.

Additionally, SDR's project management documentation process provides for positive Identification and control of
work on FHWA and other federal aid eligible roads.

Most jurisdictions anticipate receiving disaster recovery funding from various state and/or federal agencies, which
necessltates strict adherence to established guidelines and the provision of required documentation. In addition,
systems must validate the exact level of effort provided by the contractor in order to properly control and verify
the work effort. To that end, SDR has established a catalog of forms and documentation, which successfully
provides the required Information for full reimbursement from the varlous funding agencies, as well as the
essential documents to secure payment to the contractor.

The following pages detail SDR’s forms and processes for each step of the project.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK
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Southem Disaster Recovery

HOURLY TIME SHEETS

The Hourly Push Time Sheet is used during the 70-hour “push” or “cut and toss” phase to properly identify who
worked, their job classification, work performed, and any equipment utilized. The connectivity between labor
hours and equipment run-time is very important in final documentation and FEMA reimbursement.

SOUTHERN DIBASTRR RECOMIAY
e
' Orearritie, 3G 20800
- e, Southarndr com
Svthars Dioaveer Rewwrary P (R84 4205778 B, (B04) 4000000
TIME SHEET

APPLICANT —rubeonuntor [Crow Number LOCATIONSITE

[NOTE®S

| Pesonnel/Sguipment | DATE AND HOUKS WORKED BAGH DAY

OPERATOR'S NAME TOTAL
INDICATE MAKIE, MODELL, AND JO DESCRIPTION A APPROPRIATE DATE HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
HOURS
|INTIALS
CERTIFIED BY: TTLE II-)A‘II

SDR Hourly Push Time Sheet (Document shown smaller than actual size)

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK,
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DEBRIS MANAGEMENT SITE ASSESSMENT FORM

Concurrently, during the 70-hour “push” or “cut and toss” phase, entity officials and SDR will be preparing for the
debris removal phase of the operation. Typically, before the debris removal phase can start, Temporary Debris
Management Sites (TDMS) must be established. The sample form below is designed to document the site
assessment; gather information to complete any state and/or local permits; and, document the completion of the

slte as a TDMS.

b

[Pt Sy
DEBAS AANAGEMENT SITE ASSESSMENT TORM
Coueract Kamess:

TS Sudomaraceen

SUR
Ledera avier brtwrey
DEDMIS MANAGEMENT SITE ASSESSMINT TORM
Exgplanston d THE wa nay of 20 sbeve.

TDS Land Owmen.

| Spusesont hbtored ___
Adaguite Turs Lina OF Msin.
L]

Casmt Infermonion

Company]Agvcy
Campledsg
Amrrrmes

Specal Operaitam

SDR DEBRIS MANAGEMENT SITE ASSESSMENT (Document shown smaller than actual size)

As TDMS'’s are being constructed or modified per the permit requirements, the entity officials and SDR will certify
trucks to prepare for the “load/haul” stage of disaster debris recovery/management.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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Southern i);ster Recovery
TRUCK CERTIFICATION FORM

The Truck Certification Form documents that the truck and/or trailer is safe, properly licensed, insured, and
operated by a licensed driver. The form also certifies the load carrying or volume capacity of the truck and/or
trailer, which Is a necessary component in determining the total load haul amount for use in the federal
relmbursement and contractor compensation process.

Qlotn Uso a Geciral baps moacure |
mmmwuummq mum-.n = el Pupdazion] 127
Bakohy rog

MW““H‘H‘MMM&M

g,-uw-. T

Critical Information
nod Truck o :

[- -_ — Oriver Namom [Ty -]

it have 3080 0N Worea P
walida bas mmmmwmm}

Iy . _._.""

Mmmmwﬂmwrvvm
— | Conrests (Peasn s\oxn v tptan ¢dd shatel.

gbau-

Truck/Tratler Type Truek Assignment Asssurarments
fcheck ono): {ehech one): Overall Dimenalons | hares, nustgly Reet 8 12 402 83310 o)

) Seit Loaded 0 Row ages. X N % Hega & ?‘.ﬁ‘-“m. T
O Moch. Loadod 1 Swmes . |

[ Dump Truck 0 oo Viern » I "‘_‘—I wehsalnt
[J Semi Trater I} rROE . e I

1) 14ang Loaded 1 Has O QonCY
Gt I L l Wiun A Mg e Mt-!.nuhnlanul LIXE
D Othes e comanny iznies Langih an _-9]0’-|—-Q)-]

I i l
= NI LC] Y s e V0?7
e Mt — [ I Net Tolal CU Vatde (1
b el L S ewn tMMt et Weta, 3 033 TRanaia o ..

G pagarg

FEEAL A R L

Nete Oar vOR pad ounls 7

wsanrearmica cwo  While: SDR ~ Canary: Cterd ~ Pink: Truch

SDR Truck Certification Form (Document shown smaller than actual size)
LOAD TICKET

SDR’s Load Ticket may also be utilized by the Client to record the debrls collected and transported from rights-of-
way to the designated disposal sites. SDR captures 15 key data points described in the Debris Management Guide
(FEMA). The six-part load ticket allows all recovery participants to accurately maintaln documentation of thelr
billable activities during the recovery project.

Each week, or more frequently if deemed necessary by the severity of the storm, the load tickets used wlll be
posted to a spreadsheet and/or database and electronically submitted to the Client.

The database Includes the following information from each load ticket:

Date

Preprinted ticket number

Hauler's name

Truck number

Truck capaclty In cubic yards

Load percentage full, as assigned by the Client Representative In the tower

e o @ & @ @
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e  Load amount in billable cubic yards
e Debris classification as burnable, non-burnable, mixed, other

e  Point of origin for debris collection, time loaded and unloaded, including location of the temporary disposal
site

Disaster

Recovery
www.southerndr.com

Load Ticket

[Coniracting Agancy:

[Subcontractor:

Truck No.: Wax Load Capachy:
'Toading Site: (Sireel of Infersaction, Cily, County)

Load Classfiiication: (check one)

O VegetativeWoody [J C3D
0 Mixed O Mukh

'Q White Goocds [ Other {specity): D ——
r 5 i)

ng re Time:
[ Agency Loading Site Monltor:

Signature:
sposal Locatlon:

Dlsposal Site Arival Time:
[Debris Quantity Estimato:| Cublo Yard Estimate:

% Ful CiVs
Agency Dlsposal Site Monlior:

%i_g%!?_tr 1D ¥:

SouTAm D318 Recovary, 419 The Parway #214, Grewr, SG 29050 ~ Ph: 064-581-7797

White: SDR « Blue: Invoica Copy ~ Grean: - Canary: Clont Tower ~
Plnk: Truckers Copy = : Client Flekd

SDR 6-part Sequentlally Numbered Load Ticket (Document shown smaller than actual size)

As demonstrated In the preceding example, the load ticket records all necessary identifying data to expedite data
processing, compensation, and reimbursement.

The distribution of all ticket coples for the varlous type of debris will be determined by the contractor and the
designated Project Officer.

Entity officials may authorize other debris recovery tasks during debris management for which the Load Ticket is
not suitable. Specifically, leaners and hangers have unique documentation requirements.
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Southern Disaster Recovery
LEANER/HANGER WORKSHEET

The Hanger/Leaner Worksheet documents the eligible work effort of the assigned crew in the field in a manner
consistent with the FEMA Public Assistance Program and Policy.

Leaner / Hanger Worksheet
NS gD TRRet2 1000

= Applicant : Date:
Dﬁ Contractor: Truekll

o ety APPYCINY RED

Dascriba Facility
Phpslcal Location {ROW, R.OL, Park, City
{i.e. Sraat Addrass, atc) Hall ate)

Picture Pand Comments

I::I:'Q"uu.-.-n— %

-
>

I @Eéééé@@?@ﬁ&ﬁ g

-
=

]

=
e

!
* White:SOR  * Blue: Driver ¥ Green:Client  * Cannary: Field

LIE
G S

SDR Leaner/Hanger Worksheet (Document shown smaller than actual size)

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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Southern Disaster Recovery

DATA VERIFICATION AND REPORTING

Just as in the Field Ticketing for Loads and Time/Material Tickets, the third-party independent monitor signature is
an important validation for the County to document for disaster reimbursement purposes.

Following the collection of data in the field via Load Tickets or Leaner/Hanger Worksheets, all documents are entered
into a spreadsheet for subsequent reports and invoicing. Entity officials and will receive daily reports and updates
that are integrated into the entity’s situation reporting, enabling the production of any manner of report for daily
briefings, weekly rollups, or work reconciliation. Reports are tailored to support the unique needs of each client.

In additlon to the aforementioned forms, SDR may provide the following source documentation in conjunction
with the entity’s monltoring firm:

1.
2.
3.

®N®> s

9.
10.

Monitored Time and Materials Tickets and Summary Spreadsheets
Debris estimate reports

TDMS
a. lLease Agreement (if warranted)
b. Property Owner Releases
¢. Pre-cleanup pictures of site
d. Site Characterization Report; Soll samples

e. State Environmental Agency Permit
Truck Certlfication Forms, Photos, Summary Spreadsheets
Dally Action Plan(s), Damage Reports, Customer Contact Reports
Monitored Load/Haul Tickets, Summary Spreadsheets, Daily Reports
Monitor Tower Log Sheets, Daily Reports
Monitor Tower Log Sheets, Monitored Haul Out Load Tickets/Tipping Tickets, Sales Recelpts (if warranted);
disposal locations permits/name, addresses, contact information
Monitor Geo-locate, Review/inspection prior to work
TDMS Closeout Report

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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FEMA PROGRAM ASSISTANCE COORDINATION

SDR’s FEMA Program Dlrector can set up and coordinate necessary meetings. The Program Director will meet with
the entity to review and/or update existing information that may be required for FEMA reimbursement submittals,
and detall item checklists required for each FEMA categories A and B.

PRE-DECLARATION

Proliminary Damage
Assessment

State/Territory/ Tribe
submits Declaration
request (within 30
days of Incldent)

Presidentlal
Declaration

APPLICANT

COLLABORATION

Reciplent conducts
Applicant Briefings

SUBAWARD
FORMULATION

Applicants submit
Requests for Publlc Applicant identifies
Asslstance (within 30 and reports all
days of Declaration) damage
{within 60 days of
Kickoff Meeting)

FEMA approves
Applicant RPAs

Develop project Scope
of Work and costs

FEMA conducts

mﬂ 2Mie; ting
n 21 days FEMA and Reciplent
of RPA approval) conduct Exit Briefing

SDR’s Program Assistance will Include the following:

Coordination with the entity to submit an official request for State assistance and FEMA inspection.
Local government representation: SDR can train and assist the entity’s personnel with submittal forms for
force labor accounts and equipment Inventory data sheets.

e  Evaluatlon of the entity’s FEMA Project Worksheet (PW) for accurate scope of work and unit costs.
Recovery process documentation: SDR can assist the entity in formulating a plan to process all daily logs,
tickets from the field/contractor, and enter data of the recovery process. Perform dally and/or weekly
ticket reconciliation, and final reconclliation of debrls removal ticket ledgers and disposal ledgers (TDSRS
to final disposal), per FEMA requirements. Provide FEMA Category A submittals, Including final Inspection

reports.

e Examinatlon of project documentation for consistency, compllance, and completeness. Assist with

submission of Requests for Payment, If necessary.
Recommendatlons to entity representatives for reimbursement tasks.

s Negotiation assistance with state and/or federal entities, if needed. Verlification of work-item tasks

completion for FEMA Category A-B for contract closeout.

Page 90f 9

SUBAWARD
FUNDING

FEMA obligates
funds to Reclplent
Subreciplent completes

work and reguests
Closeout of Rs project(s)

Reciplent certifles

completion (within
180 days of project
completion) and FEMA
closes project(s)

FEMA closes
the Subrecipient

FEMA closes the
Disaster PA Program
Award
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Southern ;u Recovery
Company'’s Technical and Construction Capabilities

Based in the South Carolina Upstate, Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) is a rapid-response contractor
specializing in environmental response and disaster recovery with the expertise to assist local, state, and
federal governments. Qur principals have the skills and experience to provide guidance in formulating
debris management plans; provide training for clients In debris disaster recovery; and, can manage
multiple debris recovery operations — response, demolition, collection, reduction, and final disposal. Our
staff is knowledgeable in all aspects of FEMA documentation and reimbursement criteria, thus ensuring
that our clients receive all federal disaster funding to which they are entitled. We are committed to
excellence and pledge to conduct business safely, professionally, and ethically.

SDR brings together the professionalism and combined strength of its resources to produce a disaster
recovery division that can meet the pressing needs of communities recovering from natural or man-made
disasters. The resources SDR has available to manage disaster debris operations is significant. SDR
personnel have over 75 years combined experience In disaster recovery and debris management. With
our management staff and safety officers, assets of over $15 million, and annual sales exceeding $20
million, we are large enough to manage simultaneous contracts with ease.

SDR managed multiple contracts for the removal of vegetative and C&D debris resulting from Hurricane
Irma in 2017. We were the prime contractor on five debris removal contracts in Georgia and operated as
the prime-sub on eight debris removal contracts in Florida and Georgla. In total, SDR processed over 1.5
million cubic yards of vegetative and C&D debris on contracts totaling $18.7 million. Outside of those
projects, SDR was the prime contractor to complete a Brevard County, Florida beach berm restoration
project requiring dellvery of over 317,000 tons of sand valued at over $7.5 mlllion.

SDR completed debris operations on 19 separate contracts following Hurricane Matthew in 2016, which
required collecting, processing, and disposing over 1 million cubic yards of vegetative and C&D storm
debris.

Additionally, we successfully completed simultaneous operations on the San Andreas, CA wildfires and
the 2015 catastrophic South Carolina floods. In California, SDR was contracted to complete a $3.5 million
tree removal project for trees damaged by wildfires along utility lines. In South Carolina, SDR removed
C&D debris in Georgetown and Horry counties.

Following South Carolina’s winter storm Pax in 2014, SDR completed over $48 million in debris removal,
which included collecting and processing over 2.5 million cubic yards of debris for six separate contracts.
We have also completed debrls recovery and management operations following ice and snow storms In
Missouri and Connecticut, tornadoes in Georgia, and Hurricanes Katrina, lke, and Irene.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com
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Southern Disaster Recovery

Partial Equipment List

Type-Description

1984 Fruehauf Live Bottom Trailer
1989 Freightliner

1999 Mack

2000 East Live BottomTrailer
2000 Freightliner BlueTruck
2001 Peerless

2002 Mack 600 RD

2004 Mack CHN 600

2005 Sterling

2006 MackCHN600

2007 Sterling(Peterson)
1996 Summit # 685

2007 International

1999 Komatsu

1993 Caterpillar

Mccloskey

Caterpillar

2007 Komatsu

2010 Komatsu

2005 Caterpillar

2013 Morbark

2014 Komatsu

Toolcat

2005 Komatsu

Reach

Kamatsu

*Additionally, SDR has a loyal following of subcontractors who can provide 90+ self-loaders and 60+

bucket trucks.

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville SC 29609

Fruehauf Live Bottom Trailer
Road Tractor
DumpTruck-25yd

EastLive BottomTrailer
Freightliner

Hale Trailer Brake Wheel Live BottomTrailer
Road Tractor

Tractor Trailer

Dump Truck

Road Tractor

Blower Truck

Trailer SE, Live Bottom
Bucket Truck

Excavator PC300-6

Wheel Loader IT28F
Screener

Wheel Loader IT38G
Excavator PC200LC-8

WA250-6 Wheel Loader w/ CouplerBuckets & Forks

Track Loader 953C

Grinder 6600T

Excavator PC210LC-10w/42" bucket&thumb
Mode! 5600

PC 200LC-7

Reach Fork lIft 6K-34'Diesel FL01-0381
Wheel Loader WA320-7w/bucket

| Office 864-469-9776 | Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com
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Southern Disaster Recovery

FEMA REIMBURSEMENT PROCESSES

Southern Disaster Recovery (SDR) is uniquely qualified to assist the Franklin County, FL in all aspects of
FEMA reimbursement and documentation. Over the past six years, SDR has worked with numerous clients
who have participated in the Alternative Procedures Pilot Program for Debrls Removal Instituted by the
2013 Sandy Recovery Improvement Act. SDR managed contracts for the removal of vegetative and C&D
debris resulting from Hurricane Irma in 2017. SDR performed debris removal for South Carolina
Department of Transportation (SCDOT) during the 2015 floods and 2016 Hurricane Matthew. SC DOT was
also able to participate in the Alternative Procedures Pilot Program during these events. In addition, in
2014, SDR worked for Aiken, Barnwell, Allendale, and Williamsburg Counties in South Carolina as they
participated in the Alternative Procedures Pilot Program.

SDR’s FEMA Liaison, Johnny Deloach, is a retired FEMA employee. While working with FEMA, Mr. DeLoach
was the Deputy for Debris in FEMA Region IV (Southeastern US headquartered in Atlanta). After leaving
FEMA he worked as consultant to states, counties, and the United States Army Corps of Englneers. His
dutles included: Preliminary Damage Assessment (PDAs), preparation and review of Project Worksheets
(PWs), securing Immediate Needs Funding (INF) and Expedited Funding. Additionally, he has been called
upon for problem resolution and closeout.

Al McClaran, CEO, has assisted county officlals in PDAs, PWs and INF, Furthermore, all SDR office staff are
familiar with FEMA reimbursement process and are available to assist clients with questions regarding the
process.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS BLANK.
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Southern Disaster Recovery

TAB F - LICENSES

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 I Office 864-469-9776 | Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com




State of Florida
Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that SOUTHERN DISASTER
RECOVERY, LLC is a South Carolina limited liability company authorized to
transact business in the State of Florida, qualified on May 30, 2017.

The document number of this limited liability company is M17000004656.

I further certify that said limited liability company has paid all fees due this
office through December 31, 2018, that its most recent annual report was filed
on March 5, 2018, and that its status is active.

I further certify that said limited liability company has not filed a Certificate of
Withdrawal.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this
the Fifth day of March, 2018

Secretary of State

Tracking Number: CC1313180177

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,enter this number, and then
follow the Instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication




7110/2018 Detail by Entity Name

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

nadl
S ) % IDI‘IIBIDI-! of
Sprzorg CorpORATIONS

M an officlal Stare of Florida website

Depadment of State / Division of Comorations / Search Records / Detail By Document Number /

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Limited Liability Company
SOUTHERN DISASTER RECOVERY, LLC

Elling Information

Document Number M17000004656
FEVEIN Number 45-5312400
Date Filed 05/30/2017
State SC

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC STMNT OF RA/RO
CHG

Event Date Filed 05/21/2018
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

109 White Oak Road

Greenville, SC 29609

Changed: 03/05/2018
Malling Address

109 White Oak Road
Greenville, SC 20609

Changed: 03/05/2018
Reglstered Agent Name & Address

PATTERSON, CHIP
1632 QUAIL ROOST LANE
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32220

Name Changed: 05/18/2018

Address Changed: 05/18/2018
Authorized Person(s) Detall
Name & Address

Title MBR

MCCLARAN, AL
18 SUMMER GLEN DR

http://search.sunbiz.org/inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail ?Inquirytype=EntityName&directionType=Initial&searchNameOrder=SOUTHER...  1/2




7110/2018 Detail by Entlty Name
SIMPSONVILLE, SC 29681

Title MBR
ELLIS, MARK

108 WHITE OAK ROAD
GREENVILLE, SC 28609

Annual Reports

Report Year Flled Date

2018 03/05/2018

Document Images

05/21/2018 = CORLCRACHG View Image in PDF format |
03/05/2018 — ANNUAL REPORT  View Image In PDF format |
05/30/2017 - Forelgn Limited View Image In PDF format |

Florida Department of State, Division of Corgorations
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Certifications Held by Management Team

Al McClaran (CEQ)

IS-1
IS-5.a
IS-7
IS-10.a
IS-15.b
IS-22
1S-26
1S-33.12
1S-35.12
IS-55
1S-100.a
IS-100.Pwb
1S-208.a
1S-230.a
I1S-235.b
(S-240
IS-241.a
1S-242.a
I1S-253
1S-271
1S-293
IS-324
1S-340
IS-403
IS-630
1S-632
1S-634
1S-650.3
I1S-700.a
1S-800.b
1S-801
IS-802
1S-803
1S-804
I1S-805
IS-806
I1S-807
I1S-808
IS-809
1S-810
15-811
I1S-812

Emergency Manager: An Orientation to the Position

An Introduction to Hazardous Materials

A Citizen's Guide to Disaster Assistance

Animals in Disaster: Awareness and Preparedness

Special Events Contingency Planning for Public Safety Agencies
Are You Ready? An In-depth Guide to Citizen Preparedness
Guide to Points of Distrlbution

FEMA Initial Ethics Orientation

FEMA Safety Orientation

Household hazardous Materials-A Guide for Citizens
Introduction to Incident Command

Introduction to the Incident Command System for Public Works
State Disaster Management

Fundamentals of Emergency Management

Emergency Planning

Leadership and Influence

Decision Making and Problem Solving

Effective Communication

Coordinating Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance
Anticipating Hazardous Weather and Community Risk

Mission Assignment

Community Hurricane Preparedness

Hazardous Materials Prevention

Introduction to Individual Assistance

Introduction to the Public Assistance Process

Introduction to Debris Operations

Introduction to FEMA’s Public Assistance

Building Partnerships with Tribal Governments

National Incident Management System (NIMS), An Introduction
National Response Framework, An Introduction

Emergency Support Functions (ESF) #1- Transportation

ESF #2 ~ Communicatlons

ESF #3 — Public Works and Engineering

ESF #4 — Firefighting

ESF #5 — Emergency Management

ESF #6 — Mass Care, Emergency Assistance, Housing, and Human Services

ESF #7 — Logistics Management and Resource Support Annex
ESF #8 — Public Health and Medical Services

ESF #9 — Search and Rescue

ESF #10 — Oll and Hazardous Materials Response Annex

ESF #11 - Agriculture and Natural Resources Annex

ESF #12 - Energy

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776 | Fax 864-469-9642

www.southerndr.com



15-813
IS-814
15-820
EM16

Southern Disaster Recovery

ESF #13 — Public Safety and Security Annex
ESF #14 - Long Term Community Recovery
Introduction to NRF Support Annexes

Debris Management (G202 12.0 Credit Hours)

Randy Thompson (Government Affairs)

NC-1002.2
1S-00394.A
1S-00453
1S-00230.c
G-146
1S-00548
1S-00026
G-386
G191
G-271
G-400

G-300
NC771
G-400

NC815.1
NC714
NC290
NC-999.3
G-288
NC654
G280
G244
G652
G241.1
G240.1
G-385
G320
G330
NC-601
G326
G305.7
NC-601
G326
G652
G-130
G120
G242

NCEMA Spring Conference

Protecting Your Home or Small Business from Disaster
Introduction to Homeland Security Planning

Fundamentals of Emergency Management

HSEEP - Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program
ContInulty of Operations (COOP) Manager

Guide to Points of Distribution

Mass Fatalitles Incident Response

ICS/EOC Interface

Hazardous Weather and Flooding Preparedness

ICS-400 - Advanced Incident Command System Command and General Staff — Complex

Incidents

ICS-300 - Intermediate Incident Command System for Expanding Incidents

Brunswick WMD Training Exc

ICS-400 - Advanced Incident Command System Command and General Staff — Complex

Incidents

Incident Command System 200 TTT

WMD Radiological/Nuclear Awareness TTT
Basic Public Information Officers (PIO)
Damage Assessment

Local Volunteer and Donations Management
Capstone Seminar

Public Policy in Emergency Mgmt

Developing Volunteer Resources

Managing the Search Operation

Basic Skills/Decislon Making & Problem

Basic Skills/Leadership & Influence

Disaster Response and Recovery Operations
Fundamental Course for Radiologlcal Monitor
Refresher Course for Radiological Monitors
Public Officlals Conference (POC)
Fundamental Course for Rad Response Teams
Overview of the Incldent Command System
Public Officials Conference (POC)
Fundamental Course for Rad Response Teams
Managing the Search Operation

Exercise Evaluation

Exercise Design Course

Baslc Skills/Effective Communications

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776

www.southerndr.com

Fax 864-469-9642



G243 Basic Skills/Creative Financing

NC-999.3a Damage Assessment

G230 Introduction to Emergency Mgmt

G-386 Mass Fatalities Incident Response

G346 Hospital Emergency Dept Mgmt of Rad Accident
G652 Managing the Search Operation

G235 Emergency Planning Course

G305.8 Hazmat Workshop for EMS Providers
G605 Family Preparedness

G651 Managing Emergency Operations

G650 New Coord/sec Workshop

G340 Radiological Monitor instructor Course
G323 Fundamental Crs for Radiological Officer
G801 Hazmat 1st Responder

Chip Patterson (Senior Project Manager)

IS-700.a National Incident Management System (NIMS), An Introduction ICS Instructor
IS-775 FEMA ICS/EOC Instructor

FEMA Instructor —~ Emergency Operations Center

FEMA Exercise Design Control Evaluate Certified

FEMA Integrated Emergency Management Course

US Army Corps of Engineers Contractor Quality Control Certified

Navy Postgraduate School Center for Homeland Defense and Security Mobile Executive Training SME
2006-present

University of North Carolina, Gilling's School of Public Health, Emergency Preparedness Certificate,
Adjunct Instructor 2006-present

Flagler College, Public Administration Program, Adjunct Professor, (Emergency Management; Fiscal
Administration; Intergovernmental Relations) 2012-2017

North Carolina SERT Emergency Operations Chief; 1990-1993

Florida SERT Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP) Administrator; 1993-1995
Florida SERT Emergency Operations Chief; 1993-1995

Florida SERT Hurricane Katrina Incident Management Team Lead (Harrison County, MS)

Florida SERT Hurricane Wilma Incident Management Team Lead (Lee County, FL)

Florida County (Duval) Emergency Management Director; 1996-2006

Florlda Governor’s Hurricane Conference 2018; Lead Trainer; “Evaluating Debris Management and
Monitoring RFPs”

National Hurricane Conference; Response Planning Subcommittee; 2008-present;

US Army Emergency Operations Center Training Development Team; 2014-2016

US Army Emergency Operations Center Tralining Cadre; 2014-2017

Emergency Management Accreditation Program (EMAP); Standards Subcommittee; 2015-present

Jordan McClaran (Controller)
Debris Management Planning for State, Tribal and Local Officials

IS-00632.a Introduction to Debris Operations
IS-00001.a Emergency Manager: An Orlentation to the Position

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com




Beibei Sun (Office Manager)
I1S-00632.a Introduction to Debris Operations

IS - 00634 Introduction to FEMA’s Public Assistance Program
I1S-910 Emergency Management Preparedness Fundamentals
IS-253 Coordinating Environmental and Historic Preservation Compliance

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com
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TAB G - INSURANCE

109 White Oak Rd. Greenvllle, SC 29609 Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com




Clientit: 1588397 67SOUTHDIS

ACORD.. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE T

[ THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CORTACT Barbara Garrett
McGriff Insurance Services P[A'}g “,?, xty; 864 442-4030 % noj: 888 751-3016
417 East First Avenue Robhess: bgarrett@mcgriffinsurance.com
PO Box 1327 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#
Easley, SC 29641 e Liests FOREIG
INSURED INSURER B ; Old Ropublic Insurance Company 24147
Southern Disaster Recovery LLC INSURER C : Belsctive lnsurance Company of 3G 19259
109 White Oak Rd. . s
Greenville, SC 29609 :
INSURER E *
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

R TYPE OF INSURANCE W POLICY NUMBER (SN T | oo | LimTe
A | X| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PGIARK0203006 06/01/2018)06/01/2019 €ACH OCCURRENCE $1,000,000
| CLAIMS-MADE @ OCCUR wm $100,000
|| MED EXP (Any one person) | $10,000
| ] PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | 51,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000
|| PouicY I__Xl JECT D Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
OTHER: $
C |auTomosiLeLiaBILITY $2030879 rsloslzms 06/05/2019 B eneo o oE LM o4 000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
| Qe v BCHEDINED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
(X M owr [ RSN e i C
§
A | |umeBreuAtB | | occur PGIXS0008805 06/01/2018|06/01/2019 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000
X| excess uas X | cLams-maDE AGGREGATE $2,000,000
DED | | revenmons $
B e TR Ay N MWC31205218 01/01/2018(01/01/2019 X [E58Rnre | 92"
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTA! WE%‘ECU"VEEI iR E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
{Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $1,000,000
If yes, dascriba under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - PoLICY LimiT | $1,000,000
A |[Pollution PGIARK0203006 06/01/2018|06/01/2019 1,000,000
5,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schaduls, may be attachad If mors space la required)

RE: DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

As required by and specified In a written contract or agreement, the CERTIFICATE HOLDER AND ANY OTHER PARTY
SPECIFIED IN THE CONTRACT are Included as additional Insured as respects to the General Liability per

policy endorsements CG2010 07 04 and CG2037 07/04 but only with respect to llabllity arising out of the

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

Frankiin County THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
33 Avenue B #203 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Apalachicola, FL 32320

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
L]

: Wil & Hewppe—

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1 of2 The ACORD name and logo are reglstered marks of ACORD
#S20951629/M20618970 DWH




DESCRIPTIONS (Continued from Page 1)

named Insured's operations under sald written contract or agreement and always subject to the terms,
conditions and excluslons of the policy forms.

As required by a written contract, the General Liabllity Is primary and noncontributory
A Walver of subrogation as respects to General Llabllity and Workers Compensation Is provided in favor of

the additional insured based on the tarms and conditions of the policy and as required by and specified In a
legal contract.

SAGITTA 28.3 (2016/03) 2 of 2
#820951629/M20618970



. COMMERCIAL
Policy Number; PGIARK02030-06 GENERAL LIABILITY
CG 201007 04

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ADDITIONAL INSURED - OWNERS, LESSEES OR
CONTRACTORS ~ SCHEDULED PERSON OR
ORGANIZATION

This endorsement modifies Insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Name Of Additional Insured Person(s)
Or Organization{s): Locatlon(s) Of Covered Operations

Any person(s) or organization(s) whom the Named
Insured agrees, in a written contract, to name as an
Additional Insured. However, this status exists only

for the project specified in that contract.

Information regulred to complete this Schedule, if not shown above, will be shown In the Dedlarations.

A. Seclion Il - Who Is An Insured Is amended to Include as an additional insured the person(s) or
organization(s) shown in the Schedule, but only with respect to lability for "bodlly injury”, "property
damage" or "personal and advertising Injury” caused, in whole or In part, by:

1. Your acts or omissions; or

2. The acts or omissions of those acling on your behalf;

in the performance of your ongoing operations for the additional insured(s) at the location(s)

designated above.
B. With respect to the Insurance afforded to these additional insureds, the following additlonal
excluslons apply:

This Insurancs does not apply to "bodily Injury” or "property damage” occurring after:

1. All work, incdluding materials, parts or equipment fumished In connection with such work, on

the project (other than service, maintenance or repalrs) to be performed by or on behalf of the
additional Insured(s) at the location of the covered operations has been completed; or

2, That portion of "your work™ out of which the injury or damage arises has been put to its
intended use by any person or organization other than another contractor or subcontractor
engaged In performing operations for a principal as a part of the same project.

C3201007 04



POLICY NUMBER: PGIARK02030-06
COMMERCIAL
GENERAL LIABILITY

CG 24041093

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY
AGAINST OTHERS TO US

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE
Name of Person or Organization:

Any person(s) or organization(s) whom the Named Insured agrees, in @ wrliten contract, to
provide a waiver of subrogation.

However, this status exists only for the project specified In that contract.

(If no entry appears above, Information required to complete this endorsement will be shown
In the Declarations as applicable to this endorsement).

The TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF RECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US Condition
(Section IV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS) Is amended by the
addition of the following:

We waive any right of recovery we may have against the person or organization shown in the
Schedule above because of payments we make for injury or damage arising out of your
ongolng operations or “your work" done under a contract with that person or organization and
included in the "products-completed operatlons hazard". This waiver applies only to the
person or organization shown In the Schedule above.

CG24041093 Insurance Services Office, Inc., 1992



PRIMARY AND NON-CONTRIBUTORY ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement changes the Policy. Please read it carefully.

SCHEDULE

Name of Person or Organlzation:

Any person(s) or organization(s) whom the Named Insured agrees, In a written
contract, to provide Primary and/or Non-contributory status of this Insurance.
However, thls status exists only for the project specified In that contract,

In consideration-of the premium charged, it Is hereby agreed that this policy shall be considered primary
to any similar Insurance held by third partles In respect to work performed by you under any written
contractual agreement with such third party. It Is further agreed that any other Insurance which the
person(s) or organization(s) named In the schedule may have is excess and non-contributory to this
insurance.

PGl EL 020 0210 Page 1 of 1



Schedule of Forms

Named Insured Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC dba SDR Tree Service

Policy No: PGIARK02030-06 Certain Underwriter's at Lloyd's, London - 1328

Form Name

Form Edition No

Declaration Page

Schedule of Participating Underwriters
Schedule of Forms

Commercial General Liability Coverage Form
Financial Interest Clause

Additional Insured - Owners, Lessaes or Contractors - Scheduled Person or

Organization

Additional Insured - Owners, Lessees, or Contractors - Completed Operations

Employment - Related Practices Excluslon

Excluslon - Exterior Insulation and Finish Systems

Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others To Us
Exclusion - Testing or Consulting E & O

Contractor's Pollution Liabllity Coverage Form — Occurrence
Several Liability Notice

A Lloyd's Privacy Policy Statement

Cancellation Clause

Service of Suit Clause (USA)

War and Terrorism Exclusion

War & Civil War Exclusion Clause

Nuclear Incident Exclusion Clause

Common Policy Conditions

Mold, Mildew and Fungus Exclusion

Additional Insured Endorsement

Sanction Limitation and Exclusion Clause

Primary and Non-Contributory Wording Endorsement
Policy Aggregate Endorsement

Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement

U.S. Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 as Amended - Not Purchased
Clause

Radloactive Contamination Exclusion Clause-Liability-Direct (U.S.A.)
Transportation of Cargo — Pollution Endorsement

Designation of Surplus Lines Agent

30 Days Notice of Cancellation

TCPA Exclusion

Exclusion - All Work Performed In the State of New York

Deductible Liability Insurance

Underwriters Endorsement

PGl EL 041 0210

PGi EL 001 0518

Lioyd's UW018 0518

PGI EL 041 0210
CG00011207
PGI PL 083 0518
CG20100704

CG20370704
CG21470798
CG21861204
CG24041093
CG22330798
PG! EL 004 0210
LSW 1001
LSW1135b
NMA1331 0461
NMA1998
NMA2918
NMA464
NMA1256
PGI EL 036 0210
PGI EL 008 0210
PGI EL 018 0210
LMA3100
PGI EL 020 0210
PGI EL 002 0210
PGI EL 019 0210
LMA5219

NMA1477
PGI EL 010 1017
PGI PL 002
PGl EL 049 1112
PGI PL 074 1212
PGI EL 057 0915
CG03000186



WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY WC 000313
(Ed. 4-84)

POLICY NUMBER: MWC 312052 18
WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy. We will not
enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule. (This agreement applies only to
the extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtaln this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or Indirectly to benefit anyone not named in the Schedule.
Schedule

ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION WITH WHOM YOU HAVE AGREED TO
WAIVING OUR RIGHTE OF RECOVERY UNDER A WRITTEN CONTRACT OR
AGREEMENT EXECUTED PRIOR TO THE OCCURRENCE OF A LOSS

DATE OF ISSUE: 01/15/2018

WC 000313
(EQ. 4-84)
© 19083 Nulional Counsii on Compenseation insurance.

INSURED COPY



TAB H - REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 | Office 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642
www.southerndr.com




Section 8 — Required Forms

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

__X__Proposer’s Certification

' _X_Addendum Acknowledgement

LDrug-Free Workplace Certiflcate

_X_Sworn Statement Pursuant to Section 287.133 (3)(a) F.S. in Public Entity Crimes

X __ Affidavit of Non-Collusion

_X __Professional References
X_MWBE Participation Statement
LVendor Information
__>_<___W—9 Form

X_Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule

Submission of one (1) orlginal marked “ORIGINAL”, five (5) identical paper copies, and one (1) electronic copy in
pdf format on CD.

BY:

Bidder Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

(M 9 [12]201%

(Autiorlzed Signature) (Déte]

Al McClaran / CEO & Member
(Print Name)

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



PROPOSER'" TIE

I have carefully examined the Request for Proposals, Instructions to Proposers, General and/or Special Conditions,
Specifications, RFP Proposal and any other documents accompanying or made a part of this invitation.

| hereby propose to furnish the goods or services specified in the Request for Proposal at the prices or rates as
finally negotiated. | agree that my proposal will remain firm for a period of up to ninety (30) days in order to allow
the County adequate time to evaluate the proposal. Furthermore, | agree to abide by all conditions of the
proposal.

| certify that all information contained in this RFP is truthful to the best of my knowledge and belief. | further
certify that | am a duly authorized to submit this RFP on behalf of the Proposer / Consultant as Its act and deed and
that the Proposer / Consultant Is ready, willing and able to perform If awarded the contract.

I further certify that this RFP Is made without prior understanding, Contract, connection, discusslon, or collusion
with any person, firm or corporation submitting a RFP for the same product or service; no officer, employee or
agent of the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners or of any other proposer interested in said RFP; and
that the undersigned executed this Proposer’s Certification with full knowledge and understanding of the matters
therein contained and was duly authorized to do so.

I further certify that having read and examined the specifications and documents for the designated services and
understanding the general conditions for contract under which services will be performed, does hereby propose to
furnish all labor, equipment, and material to provide the services set forth in the RFP.

I hereby declare that the followlng listing states any clarifications, any and alt variations from and exceptions to the
requirements of the specifications and documents. The undersigned further declares that the “work” will be
performed in strict accordance with such requirements and understands that any exceptions to the requirements
of the specifications and documents may render the proposal non-responsive.

NO EXCEPTIONS ALLOWED AFTER THE RFP IS SUBMITTED:

Please check one: )} take NO exceptions. 0 Exceptlons:

Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC 109 White Oak Rd.
NAME OF BUSINESS MAILING ADDRESS
Ac e
Greenville, SC 29609
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE
Al McClaran / CEO & Member 864-469-9776 / 864-469-9642
NAME, TITLE, TYPED TELEPHONE NUMBER / FAX NUMBER
45-5312400 al@southerndr.com
FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION # E-MAIL ADDRESS
STATE OF RLQRIBA. South Carolina
COUNTY OF _Greenville
'
The foregoing instrument was acknowleggad,he,tpre me this [Aday c:ofzf,e 2018 by & Melasan , who s
personally known to me or who hai\ oﬂbt. it ﬂcatlon and who did take an oath,
¢ ' MM. e
My Commission Expires: 3 "4. -ﬁ% /V [
H EXPIRES % s
z 7/5/2026 : g Notary Public

This dacﬂmengfﬁ’yst be cogé}steéand returned with your Submittal
S0 :?Y. A
FRANKLIN COUNTY- DISAS "REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP .
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DDENDU OWLEGEMEN

| have carefully examined this Request for Praposal (RFP) which includes scope, requirements for submission, general
information and the evaluation and award process.

I acknowledge receipt and incorporation of the following addenda, and the cost, if any, of such revisions has been
included in the price of the proposal.

Addendum# _None pate: Addendum # Date:
Addendum # Date: Addendum # Date:

acm- 9 /12 0/
(Authorized Signature) (Date)

Al McClaran / CEO & Member
(Print Name)

STATE OF F=8R#B4= South Carolina
COUNTY OF Greenville

\rL gcpk'
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thls&_day 0f*52018 by /‘f MCCIQ(WA , who is
personally known to me or who has produced as ldentification and who did take an oath.

e

My Commission Expires: ‘\..«‘ ':,,,'
§°‘ K " " % (/  Notary Public
; I 4'
§ ; EXPRES "t ’2
§ 1 7/5/2026 : §
£ ©§

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



DRUG FREE WORKPLACE

I, the undersigned, in accordance with Florida Statute 287.087, hereby certify that,
(print or type name of firm) Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

¢ Publishes a written statement notifying that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession
or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Workplace named above and specifying actions that will
be taken against violations of such prohibition.

* Informs employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the firm’s policy of maintaining a drug
free working environment, and available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee asslstance programs,
and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug use violations.

* Gives each employee engaged In providing commodities or contractual services that are under bid or
proposal, a copy of the statement specified above.

* Notifies the employees that as a condition of working on the commodities or contractual services that are
under bid or proposal, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer
of any conviction of, please or guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 1893, or of any controlled
substance law of the State of Florida or the United States, for a violation occurring in the workplace, no later
than five (5) days after such conviction, and requires employees to sign copies of such written statement to
acknowledge their receipt.

¢ Imposes a sanction on, or requires the satisfactory participation in, a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program, if such is available in the employee’s community, by any employee who is so convicted.

* Makes a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through the implementation of the
Drug Free Workplace program.

® “As a person authorized to sign this statement, | certify that the above named business, firm or corporation
complies fully with the requirements set forth herein”.

AL Me 9/1>/a018

(Authorized Signature) (Date)’

Al McClaran / CEO & Member
(Print Name)

STATE OF Re@RIBA South Carolina
COUNTY OF _ Greenville

Yo o595 150, Al MeCley
The foregolng instrument was acknowledged before me this]9_day of%20_[§ by MCC/amnwho is personally
known to me or who has proq %{@Ehﬁﬂcation and who did take a;;(th

]
{.\- .u‘” "t

My Commission Expires: S*Q- W Mi&g ‘7.1}%
¥ EXPIRES 4

H ': i No#a/ry Public
g 7/5/2026 :
i’éa' oguinent mus%qe'%;lp!eted and returned with your Submittal

55 PARY RN
FRANKLN‘W&)‘ISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP .



SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(A), FLORIDA STATUTES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

Before me, the undersigned County, personally appeared_ Al McClaran _, who, being by me first duly sworn,
made the following statement:

1. The business address of__109 White Oak Rd. Greenville, SC 29609 (name of Offeror or business) is
Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC =

2. My relationship to__Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC (name of Offeror or business) is
CEO /Member _(relationship such as sole proprietor, partner, president, vice president).

3. lunderstand that a public entity crime as defined In Section 287.133 of the Florida Statutes Includes a violation
of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with
any public entity in Florida or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States,
including, but not limited to, any proposal or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity
or such an agency or political subdivision and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering,
consplracy or material misrepresentation.

4. |understand that "convicted" or "conviction" is defined by the Florida Statutes to mean a finding of guilt or a
conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, In any federal or state trial court of
record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict,
non-jury trial, or entry of a plea of guilt or nolo contendere.

5. lunderstand that "affiliate" is defined by the Florida Statutes to mean (1) a predecessor or successor of a person
or a corporation convicted of a public entity crime, or (2) an entity under the control of any natural person who
is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime, or (3) those
officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate, or (4) a person or corporation who knowingly entered into a joint venture with a
person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months.

6. Neither the Offeror or Consultant, nor any officer, director, executive, partner, shareholder, employee,
member or agent who is active in the management of the Offeror or Consultant, nor any affiliate of the Offeror
or Consultant has been convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. (Draw a line through

paragraph 6 if paragraph 7 below applies.)

7. There has been a conviction of a public entity crime by the Offeror or Consultant, or an officer, director,
executive, partner, shareholder, employee, member or agent of the Offeror or Consultant who is active in the
management of the Offeror or Consultant or an affiliate of the Offeror or Consultant. A determination has been
made pursuant to Section 287.133(3) by order of the Division of Administrative Hearings that It is not in the
public Interest for the name of the convicted person or affiliate to appear on the convicted vendor list. The
name of the convicted person or affiliate is . A copy of the order of the Division of Adminlstrative
Hearings is attached to this statement. (Draw a line through paragraph 7 if paragraph 6 above applies.)

(M- q>]2012

(Authorlzed Signature) (Date)/ ’

Al McClaran
(Print Name)

STATE OF RLORIBA
COUNTY OF Greenville

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thls&iay os_,e?zl(o_\_ﬁ_by ALMCC‘Who Is

personally known to me or who has produced as Identification aWtake an oath.

A mmm,,

My Commission Expires: o ?\““ ¢ “ ",
.a?oq" { COMM ‘éﬂ % / Notary Public

FO (o) R
§7Y expRes k%
PRI
. u: -
0“\

nm"c‘ &m\

1)

,\"o ARy
"I “‘

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP _



AFFIDAVIT OF NON-COLLUSION AND OF NON-INTEREST OF FRANKLIN COUNTY EMPLOYEES

Al McClaran , * being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he (it) is the Offeror in
the above proposal, that the only person or persons interested in said proposal are named therein; that no
officer, employee or agent of the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners or of any other Offeror is
interested in said proposal; and that affiant makes the above proposal with no past or present collusion with
any other person, firm or corporation,

() 9[5> |>018

(Authorized Sig}\ature) (Date) ! '

Al McClaran
(Print Name)

STATE OF R:GRIBA South Carolina
COUNTY OF Greenville

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me thls[}_day of 2320 |(Z by A! Mﬂa f—OJ\., who
is personally known to me or who has produced as identification and who did take an oath.

R AL

S aN Mcc, s,
S OR‘-"""-.(A] >,
ST COMMse T %,
My Commission Explres: & Qq}"c 'b'?’gi W

{ " EXPIRES z tary Publi
i 7/5/2026 ;’ ey Puke

-
E
£
: Z (U5 F
-
‘," ~

3 O -~
o' ) '
0 IRY P\).?gs;f
I,"J sant 0 ““
*NOTICE: State name of Offeror foﬁi?wa%ﬁr“wﬁ‘é"me of authorized individual (and title) that is signing as Affiant.
If Offeror Is an individual, state name of Offeror only.

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



MWBE PARTICIPATION STATEMENT

Note: The Consultant Is required to complete the following information and submit this form with the proposal.

Project Description: _Disaster Debris Removal and Disaposal Services

Consultant Name: Southem Disaster Recovery, LLC

This Consultant (is ) {is not X) a certified small or Minority or Woman Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE)
per 44 C.F.R. § 13.36 (e).

Expected percentage of contract fees to be subcontracted to MWBE(s):__ TBD 9

If the intention Is to subcontract a portion of the contract fees to MWBE(s), the proposed MWBE sub-
Consultants are as follows:

DBE Sub-Consultant Type of Work/Commaodity

Tree-Mendous Tree Service Cutting and Hauling Vegetative Debris

&MM 9 //91/ 20)%

(Authorized Signature) (Date)’

Al McClaran/ CEO & Member
(Print Name)

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



VENDOR INFORMATION

(Please attach a current W9 Form)

Name of Individual or Business Name:

Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

Parent Company Name (if different than above):

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN): _ 45-5312400

Vendor Is:

( ) Corporation

{ X< )Partnership

( ) Sole Proprietorship

{ ) Other (Explain)

Permanent Residence/Corporate Office Address:
Address 109 White Oak Rd

City__Greenville State_ SC Zip Code _29681
Phone 864-469-9776 Fax 864-469-9642

E-mail  al@southerndr.com

a Ad if different from above):

Address

City State Zip Code

Phone Fax

E-mail

Purchase Order Address (if different from above):

Address

City, State Zip Code

Phone Fax

E-mail

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



Form W'9

Rev. Ja 2011)
%tp:mm the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
aend to the IRS.

ama (as shown on your income tax return)
Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

Business nameldisregarded entity nama, if different from above
Southern Disaster Recovery, LLC

Check appropriate box for fedural tax

D C Carporation

ﬁ Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corparation, P=parinership) =

D 8 Corporation D Parinesship D Trust/estale

p [J exempt payee

Print or type

Qther (ses insiructions) «
‘A%F(numbu. streat, and apl. or sulte no)

109 White Oak Rd

Requasiars nama and 29drass (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code

i
g classification (required): [[] individua¥sole proprisior
4 |_Greenville, SC 29509

List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identlfication Number (TIN)

fo avold backup withholding. For Individuals, this Is your social secu
esident alien, sole propriefor, or disregarded entity, ses the Part 1

'77N on page 3.

Note. if ihe account is In more than one name, sea the chart on page 4 for guldelines on vhoae

number to enter.

ler your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" ne

number (SSN). However, for a
ons on page 3. For other - -

tis vour emplover ideotification number (EIN). Jf xou do not have a number, see How lo et 8

Soclal securily number

m Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | cerlify that:

1. The number shovin on this form is my corract taxpayer identification number (ar | am walting for 2 number to be issued 1o ma), and

2 l:mnﬂmbjedtobaehpuﬂnhﬂdmhm:(a}Iammmltdnbadcmwmung,a(b)lhmnolbemmﬂﬂcdhymlnhmamwme
Service (IRS) that | msub}adlobmpu\':l‘}mddmasarusnlofnfaﬁntoreporlanhﬂareslordvmm.u(c)uaIRShunotiledelam

no longer subject to backup withholding,
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. parson (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out Hem 2 above if you have been nofified by the IRS that you are currently subject fo backup withholding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estale lransactions, Rem 2 does not apply. For modgage

interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt,

mmmtomhmmmmmm.#’a

generally, payments ofher than Interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the ceqiification, but you must provide your comect TIN. Sea

Instructions on page 4.

S | peees VU7V

o D101

General Instructlolﬁ
mun refersnces are o the Internal Revenue Code unless othenvise

Purpose of Form

A person who ls required to file an Information refum with the IRS must
obtain your correct laxpayer identification number (TIN) to repor, for
exarnple, income pald to you, real estate transaciions, morigage inlerest
you pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceflation
of debt, or contribufions you made fo an IRA.
Imm)l:tl=m111W-l?oﬂlyInrm.larTlm:.!.f';° pmon(lmhdhgamm

en ogrwldo comect 0 the person requesting
requeste lnd.vm»plcaﬂo,!o:

1. Certify ihat the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are walting for a
number to ba lssued),

2, Certify that you are not subject fo backup withholding, or

3. Ciaim exemption from backup withholding f you are a U.S. exempt
payee. lif , You are also cerlifying thal as a U.S. parson, your
allocable share of any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business
Is not subject fo the withholding fax on foreign pariners’ share of
effectively connecled income.

Note. If a requester gives you l;ormnln{Man Form W-9 to request

Eurml, you must use [he requesier's form If it is substanfially similar
this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax puiposes, you are

considered a U.S. person Ifyou are:

* An Individual who s a U.S. cilizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A parinership, comporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United Stales or under the laws of the United States,

* An estats (other than a foreign estate), or
* A domeatic trust (as defined In Regulafons section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a frade or
business in the United States are generally requirad to pay a withholding
taox on any foreign pariners’ share of income from such business.
Fullim;ho;ﬂ cmhm:mehauzlmw.u
partnership is required to presume that a parineris a pamon
2nd pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person thal s a
m:wmm-m«wmmnm
States, & Form W-9 o the parinership to establish your U.S.
status and avold withholding on your share of parinership income.

This document must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT COST

Dump Truck - 5 CY

;n)rlmdu'm:! '

DAmp TruckeTraller, 24 4 e S T S ]
Dump Truck—TraiIer, 41 60 cY $ 60.00
{uuumih1|hnn;’;|l’; mmr ,{-hu._}mv e [ Hou 0 : _ B '='="-‘-' 'yIajin'a)J

$ 90,00

(W o 43 § s W . '_ ‘r['}{"rﬂl

$6500

Dump Traller w/Tractor, 41 to 50 cY

Dump Truck 10 to 15 CY
W

_'1|"iln r};it-*;-lﬁlif lH’]i“"fﬁh teJ 1(»;!3)‘(

Equipment Transports

e P

Excavator Rubber Tlred W|th debrls grapple Hour $ 110.00
This document in its entirety must be completed and returned with your Submittal

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 2 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST
a
Feller Bunchers 611 Hydro-Ax or equivalent Hour $225.00
Jetter Vac Truck - | Hour $265.00
Loader - Front End, 544 or equal with debris grapple or equivalent Hour $80.00
i
Loader - Self, Knuckle Boom Truck, 25-35 CY Body | Hour $ 120.00
Loader - Skid Steer-753 Bobcat w/Bucket or equivalent Hour $40.00
Loader - Towed w/Tractor, Prentice 210 or equivalent Hour $ 145.00
Loader - Wheel, Cat 955 or equivalent Hour $ 138.00
Loader - Wheel, JD 644, 2-3 CY Articulated w/Bucket or equivalent Hour $ 89.00
Motor Grader-CAT 125 - 140HP or equivalent Hour $70.00
Portable Light Plant Hour $40.00
Loader-Self, Scraper CAT 623 or equivalent Hour $110.00
Stump Grinder/ Vermeer 252 or equivalent Hour $45.00
Sweeper - open air broom Hour $ 55.00

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP n




Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 3 of 7)
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 4 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

Debrls Removal from DMS and Haulmg to Landflll or Flnal
Disposal Site* 0-30 Miles.
TR TE s

Debrls Removal from Event Site and Hauling to Landﬂll or Flnal
Dlsosal Slte* 31-60 M!les

Debrls Removal from DMS and Hauling to Landfill or Final
Disposal Site* 61+ Miles.

HAZWASTE removal, segregation and packaging at DMS for
dls osaI by others
Carcass Removal, Transportatlon and Dlsposal*

(Removal of debris that W|II decompose such as anlmals or organlc

Sand Collection and Screening

Ple up, screen and return debns Iaden sand/mud/dirt/rock

EIectronlc Waste
Removal of electronic debris that contain hazardous materials, such

as cathode ray tubes Includes computer monltors and teIews:ons

at cost. All fina! disposal sites must be approved by Franklin County.

UNIT COST

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP

- ”NOTE Contractor will pay tlpplng feeorotherd|sposalfee at flnal d|p| S|te(s) and charge Franklin
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Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 5 of 7)

$ 150.00
$ 350.00

Eh,
%

)0

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

= e ——

Grinding

Preparation, management, and segregating at debris

management site

GEI

UNIT COST

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP 49



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 6 of 7)

DESCRlPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COST

T R

A BENNCIT

Tlpping Fees (Vegetatlve)
Fee includes negotiated contract price or pass through amount for cy

vegetative

N

ipping Fees (C&D) p Th h
Fee includes negotiated contract price or pass through amount for C&D cY ass throug

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT UNIT COosT

Portable Toilet, Single Week $ 80.00|

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP 50



Unit Cost Fee Rate Schedule (Page 7 of 7)

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE UNIT

SR

X ISt e o AN S,

Traffic Control Personnel

S| R

;. N !
T g

Chain

T

e e

Other (list)

FRANKLIN COUNTY-DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL & DISPOSAL SERVICES RFP



